Burns, Ronald

From: Eilerman, Lee

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: PROJECT: MOT-IR70 VAR PID 108096
Roger.

Lee P. Eilerman

District 7 Bridge Engineer

Ohio Department of Transportation District 7
1001 St. Marys Ave, Sidney, Ohio 45365

(p) 937.497-6884

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Eilerman, Lee <Lee.Eilerman@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: PROJECT: MOT-IR70 VAR PID 108096

Please disregard the earlier email, Sorry!

Lee,

This project is the spray on pipe lining project. | could not find anything in my reports to support the use of S5833,
Conduit Renewal Using Spray Applied Structural Liner. | remembered talking with Dan about it, but not sure if you and |
had the conversation. According to Dan on one of his projects he used S$834, Conduit Renewal Using Resin Based Liner,
which failed and is no longer recommended. So that only leaves the SS833 Liner which | believe is more

expensive. There has been recent inquiring about what is to be used or if even a decision has been made. Is this (SS833)
the liner we want to go with for this project? Please respond to this email so that | can have proper documentation.

Thanks!

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 9:57 AM

To: John Brumbaugh

Cc: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D)_PID 108096--CHP -559 -6.59

John, | received all 3 emails, and forwarded to Tim.
Ron, I'd give Tim some time to look it over, then you can check with him regarding file location.

Thanks.

/’%)/ [\/, Q%/f////‘(//

Consultant Contract Manager

ODQT, District 7 Engineering

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
Phone: 937-497-6753

transportation.ohio.gov

From: John Brumbaugh <john@bes-engineer.com>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: DO7 BH FY21(D)_PID 108096--CHP -559 -6.59

Hi Amy,

Attached is the third and final email of the submittal items .

If you have any questions or comments please contact me,

Very Sincerely,

John J. Brumbaugh PE, PS

Brumbaugh Engineering & Surveying, LLC

Cell: (937) 974-8397 / Desk: (937) 698-3000 ext: 105 / Fax: (937) 698-3928
2270 S Miami St. / West Milton, OH 45383

https://www.bes-engineer.com/

CAUTION: This is an external email. This message might not be safe. Do not click links or open attachments if the email



looks suspicious. Forward to csc@ohio.gov.



Burns, Ronald

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D)_PID 108096--CHP -559 -6.59
Thanks!

(“‘; / //17

From: Wampler, Timothy

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:01 AM

To: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D)_PID 108096--CHP -559 -6.59

Amy,
The files have be moved to their appropriate locations.

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: D07 BH FY21(D)_PID 108096--CHP -559 -6.59

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

From: Althaus, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Nichole Neal (Nichole.Neal@dot.gov); Staas, Tracy

Cc: Bensman, Anthony; Burns, Ronald; Koester, Jonathan; Hanke, Ryan; lke, Darrin; Caudill,
Dwight; Schwartz, Austin; Kendall, Matthew

Subject: ODOT District 7 RW Certifications

Attachments: MOT-107375-ROW.pdf; DO7-108096-ROW.pdf; MIA-108160-ROW.pdf

Attached are the RW Certifications for the following projects:

PROJECT UTILITY
PID PROJECT MGR FAN ACQ NOTE ENCR.
oDOoT
107375 MOT 75 6.86 LET BENSMAN | E180372 No No No
OoDOT Yes
108096 D07 BH FY23 (B) LET BURNS E180429 (13) No No
MIA GREAT MIAMI RIVER | ODOT Yes
108160 TRAIL BRIDGE LET KOESTER E180440 (6) Yes No

Feel free to contact us if there are any questions or concerns.
Thank you,
Ann

Ann M. Althaus

ODOT District 7 - Real Estate

1001 St Marys Ave., Sidney, OH 45365
TELEWORKING CELL PHONE: 937.726.3783
(p) 937.497.6715 or 937.492.LAND
transportation.ohio.gov

e OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Wampler, Timothy

Subject: FW: PID 108096 SURVEY REQUEST

Attachments: AERIAL-MIA-36-18.20.pdf; AERIAL-MER-49-19.50.pdf; AERIAL-CHP-559-06.59.pdf;

AERIAL-CHP-559-10.51.pdf; AERIAL-LOG-235-23.58.pdf; AERIAL-SHE-705-02.17.pdf;
AERIAL-SHE-119-07.80-ANNA.pdf

Ron,

Can you verify the location of the culverts for the surveyor and answer his questions below?

//17
937-497-6753

From: John Brumbaugh <john@bes-engineer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>; Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>; Bill Ezerski
<William@bes-engineer.com>; Steve Schwartz <sschwartz@bes-engineer.com>

Subject: Fwd: PID 108096 SURVEY REQUEST

Hi Amy and Tim, | am putting together pricing for PID 108096. As we prepare pricing and putting together what is
required to be surveyed we would like you to verify the location of the culvert. See the attached aerials with our
determination of the location of each culvert to be surveyed. Please verify if these locations are correct for each
project. Many of these were located by mile marker.

In addition. We saw that the request for survey included topographical and property lines.

Previously we surveyed topographical limits within 500' each side of culvert. Is that what you want on this project.
In addition for the property lines to be surveyed. Do you want the properties within 500' on each side of the culvert.

In addition we assume no stream cross sections are to be taken.

The research is being finalized and Once we have these verification/ answers to the above | will provide a fee
proposal.

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

Virus-free. www.avast.com




Burns, Ronald

From: Wiltheiss, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Castle, Robin

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Wampler, Timothy; Burns, Ronald
Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D) PID 108096 New Locations In Ellis
Robin,

| have added the work locations into Ellis. When you get a chance, please add $12,500 for each bridge for a total of
$37,500.

Thank you

Ben Wiltheiss, P.E.

Planning Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
Ph. (937)-497-6784
transportation.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Wiltheiss, Benjamin <Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: D07 BH FY21(D) PID 108096 New Locations In Ellis

Ben,
Good Morning!

Just came from having a conversation with Amy and Tim on Project: DO7 BH FY21(D), PID 108096. We are verifying
locations for the Surveyor, and Tim would like to send them our KML file that shows the exact locations of each
structure, but the newly added locations are not in Ellis and doesn’t show up on our KML Map. Those locations are CHP-
559-10.51, LOG-235-23.58, SHE-705-2.17. Can the information on what funding split they fall under be added as well.

Thanks!

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Castle, Robin

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Wiltheiss, Benjamin

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Wampler, Timothy; Burns, Ronald
Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D) PID 108096 New Locations In Ellis

Ellis has been updated.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

From: Wiltheiss, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Castle, Robin <Robin.Castle@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald
<Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D) PID 108096 New Locations In Ellis

Robin,

I have added the work locations into Ellis. When you get a chance, please add $12,500 for each bridge for a total of
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

@ OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION




Burns, Ronald

From: Wampler, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:15 PM
To: Schmidt, Amy; Burns, Ronald

Subject: FW: PID 108096 SURVEY REQUEST

Fyi...due to you two not being copied in the response.

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: John Brumbaugh <john@bes-engineer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Re: PID 108096 SURVEY REQUEST

Thanks, that does answer my questions.

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

xl

https://www.bes-engineer.com/

On Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 11:10 AM Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov> wrote:

John,

See responses below in red.



Previously we surveyed topographical limits within 500' each side of culvert. Is that what you want on this project.
Correct- but include cross sections for 250 feet from culvert (each direction). Plus, existing utilities

In addition for the property lines to be surveyed. Do you want the properties within 500' on each side of the
culvert. Correct — but include all contiguous property lines.

In addition we assume no stream cross sections are to be taken. Incorrect - Please go 150 feet down each stream bed
from the culverts for stream location and cross sections.

When setting up the alignments and RW, please include any side roads that may be in the survey areas and all
easements of record (utility, ingress/egress...etc.)

Also, | am sure you know but please include project control (GRID) and benches. These need to be hard benches that
will not be destroyed during construction, typically one at least 250 feet

each way down the roadway of the structure outside of construction area and square cuts on the headwalls (ok if cuts
are inside work limits). The bench run would also include the control points

and using a GPS elevation is sufficient (just state what was used in the survey report).

Hopefully this answers your questions? | understand each location may not require the alignment and existing R/W
determined but if an obvious, not a highway easement, is evident.

Please determine what it is, and area drawn. | do not believe there are any at the locations you are only doing topo and
property line for but thought | would mention it.

Thanks,

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Schmidt, Amy; Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D), PID 108096

Ron,

| will probably not send the kmz, due to it will have to be another day. The project kmz would not be available until a day
after ELLIS work locations are updated.
| will include the attached file.

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: DO7 BH FY21(D), PID 108096

Tim,

When the KML file is ready to send to Brumbaugh, would you also include this attachment as well. Its the location
marking they had sent, that was off by 650’ plus/minus, and | just want record of the correction included in their files as
well as ours. The new KML will confirm the correction. And for the record be sure and mention to him what our
complete survey consist of 500" both sides of structure, 100’ from both ends of structure, and all the other survey
language that you speak to make it complete.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:10 AM

To: John Brumbaugh; Schmidt, Amy; Bill Ezerski; Steve Schwartz
Cc: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: PID 108096 SURVEY REQUEST

Attachments: AERIAL-CHP-559-10.51_Surveyors Location Corrected_.pdf
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

Also, | am sure you know but please include project control (GRID) and benches. These need to be hard benches that will
not be destroyed during construction, typically one at least 250 feet

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

1



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

From: Weiss, Chris

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:12 PM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and

Legal Descriptions

Ron,

Did Wampler work on this before he retired?

Chris Weiss, P.E.

Roadway and Hydraulic Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6738

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

From: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:56 PM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; lke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and Legal Descriptions

Chris,

| am currently working on that project to get Darrin the current plan sheets and RW sheet. | have no idea where the legal
descriptions are kept, unless we (design) know them as something else?

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Weiss, Chris

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:51 PM

To: Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and Legal Descriptions

1



Welcome back Ron! (His first day back was today.)
Can you get Darrin the requested items below? Let me know if you need help?
Thanks,

Chris Weiss, P.E.

Roadway and Hydraulic Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6738

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

From: lke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: FW: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and Legal Descriptions
Importance: High

Chris,
I’m not sure if Ron Burns is back in the office.
The consultant has requested the following for the referenced project:

* Most recent R/W plans,
* Most recent construction plans, and
» Legal descriptions for the referenced project.

Please provide the aforementioned via e-mail or provide the directory path for the same.
Thank you.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 7:45 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and Legal Descriptions
Importance: High




Ron,

The consultant has requested the most recent R/W & construction plans along with legal
descriptions for the referenced project.

Please provide the aforementioned via e-mail or provide the directory path for the same.
Hope you are doing well. Thank you.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Anna Lee Durastanti <adurastanti@orcolan.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 6:59 PM

To: ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Paul Butt <pbutt@orcolan.com>; Paul Butt Sr <paul.butt@orcolan.com>
Subject: PID 108096 DO7-BH-FY23(B) Construction Plans

Darrin:
| am requesting the most recent as we are having a few issues:

¢ Right of Way Plans
* Construction Plans
e Approved Legal Descriptions

Please let us know when you are sending?
Thanks

Anna Lee Durastanti, Project Manager

ORC | Real Estate Solutions for Infrastructure

8790 Governor’s Hill Dr., Suite 101, Cincinnati, OH 45249

Direct: 513-247-0243 x 7005 | Mobile: 703-909-5470 | orcolan.com
Email | Twitter | LinkedIn | Careers | History of ORC Book

inspiring confidence in progress for 50 years...

From: Anna Lee Durastanti

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:20 AM

To: 'Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov' <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Gary Scott <gscott@orcolan.com>; Paul Butt Sr <paul.butt@orcolan.com>; Jennifer Bellisario
<jbellisario@orcolan.com>

Subject: PID 108096 DO7-BH-FY23(B) Construction Plans

Darrin:



Can you provide the most up to date ROW, Construction Plans and Legals?
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

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.



Burns, Ronald

From: Ike, Darrin

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:45 PM

To: Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris

Cc: Kendall, Matthew

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and

Legal Descriptions

Thanks, Ron.
| have located the legals.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:56 PM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

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

From: Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

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

Subject: D07-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and Legal Descriptions
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
*  Construction Plans
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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:51 PM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: FW: 108096 : DO7-BH-FY23(B); Parcel 11 & 12
Attachments: MER 49 1950 sheet22 ERRORs.pdf

Ron,

Not sure if | already sent this or not. | got bombarded this morning. @
Let me know if you have any comments or questions. Thanks!

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Anna Lee Durastanti <adurastanti@orcolan.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 7:53 AM

To: Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Paul Butt <pbutt@orcolan.com>; Paul Butt Sr <paul.butt@orcolan.com>; Gary Scott <gscott@orcolan.com>
Subject: PID: 108096 : DO7-BH-FY23(B); Parcel 11 & 12

Darrin:

My agent was checking the legals when he noticed that the Right of Way plan sheets 7, 8 and 22 have the wrong Town
and Range. We have no way of knowing if we have the latest plans. Please verify what is correct?

Lastly, any construction plans as we are trying to finalize plan letters?
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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:55 PM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Kendall, Matthew; Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and

Legal Descriptions

Ron,
Sorry for all the e-mails. | wasn’t sure if you were back yet or not.
I have the final legal descriptions.

Let me know when the r/w plans, and construction plans if available, have been revised and are
available.

Thank you.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:51 PM

To: Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and Legal Descriptions

Darrin,

What | have is a plan set that was distributed out for stage 2. However the stage 2 comments have not been addressed
yet. That is what | started working on today once | got through all the emails. It very well could take a couple of days or
so for that. As | had mentioned to Chris, | have no idea about the legal descriptions. Someone corrected the parcel #16,
and | have no idea who did. So | will work towards getting you the plans and right-of-way.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:44 PM

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

Glad to hear you’re back.

Sorry to bombard you with all this on your first day back. @

Let me know what you have so | can get it to the consultant. If you need a day or so to get it
together, | think that will be okay.

They are preparing plan letters and need to ensure they have accurate information.
If you have any questions, let me now. Thanks!

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

e Right of Way Plans
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
4



Burns, Ronald

From: Ike, Darrin

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 8:33 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Kendall, Matthew

Subject: FW: 108096 : DO7-BH-FY23(B); Parcel 11 & 12_Request for Revisions and Current
Plans/Legals

Attachments: MER 49 1950 sheet22 ERRORs.pdf

Importance: High

Ron,

The consultant has informed me of additional errors in the referenced project plans as follows:

My agent was checking the legals when he noticed that the Right of Way plan sheets 7, 8 and 22
have the wrong Town and Range. We have no way of knowing if we have the latest plans. Please
verify what is correct?

Lastly, any construction plans as we are trying to finalize plan letters?
Please correct accordingly and let me know when revised plans are available.

| previously sent a request for the latest RW & construction plans and legal descriptions as a result
of these issues.

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

To: Weiss, Chris

Cc: Kendall, Matthew; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and

Legal Descriptions

Ron,

Glad to hear you’re back.
Sorry to bombard you with all this on your first day back. @)

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
Subject: PID 108096 D07-BH-FY23(B) Construction Plans

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

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 6:57 AM
To: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald
Subject: RE: PID 110169 SHE-Culvert FY 23

Thanks! Should we adjust the schedule to allow additional time? The current environmental clearance date is 05/01, so
only three months’ away.

Tricia Bishop

District Environmental Coordinator
ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6721

transportation.ohio.gov

Want more information about our projects? Subscribe for our press releases here or visit our Projects.

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

The environmental review, consultation and other actions required by applicable Federal environmental laws for this
project are being, or have been, carried out by ODOT pursuant to 23 U.S.C. 327 and a Memorandum of Understanding
dated 12/14/2020, and executed by FHWA and ODOT.

From: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: PID 110169 SHE-Culvert FY 23

We're also waiting on additional survey information so we can analyze the structures. This is needed before we can
move forward.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:48 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: PID 110169 SHE-Culvert FY 23




Tricia,

I am currently working on this project to bring it up to date. My first day back to work was Monday, so that screwed up
my early January date. | will get this to you as soon as | can.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

® OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:37 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: PID 110169 SHE-Culvert FY 23

Checking on this again.
I think when | last spoke with Ron, it was expected early January. The environmental date is 05/01/2021. Thanks!

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:03 AM
To: Burns, Ronald; Wampler, Timothy
Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D), PID 108096

Tim and Ron,
Can you add the number of parcels in Ellis, please.

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
Subject: D07 BH FY21(D), PID 108096

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
complete survey consist of 500’ both sides of structure, 100’ from both ends of structure, and all the other survey
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:12 AM
To: Schmidt, Amy; Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D), PID 108096
Amy,

It is strictly an estimate but | updated ELLIS with 20 parcels.

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: D07 BH FY21(D), PID 108096

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

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 7:19 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and

Legal Descriptions

Ron,
| just wanted to check on the progress of the plan revisions.
Please advise. Thank you.

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

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Schmidt, Amy; Burns, Ronald

Cc: Boutwell, Ryan

Subject: Review BES items needed for DO7-BH-FY21 (D) PID 108096 Locations
Attachments: BES- SURVEY AREA.pdf

Amy,

Attached is a PDF file with detailed survey requirements for the subject project.

BES will also be required to supply ODOT with the appropriate BEOO1, BEO0O2 and BEOO3 dgn files, GPK Files, OUPS
Reports, Survey Report, and John will be required to review, sign, date, and stamp for the Centerline Plat on each
location BES has

set up the centerline. This surveys will all be “GRID” surveys.

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov




Burns, Ronald

From: Ike, Darrin

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 7:35 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Kendall, Matthew

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and

Legal Descriptions

Thank you for the update.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 6:53 AM

To: Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B) PID 108096 - Need Most Recent RW & Construction Plans and Legal Descriptions

Darrin,

| am closing in on a completed set, it could be a day or two away. Currently the plans are being upgraded from stage 2
comments. They can not be sent out until that is complete. Spending all my time on just that, wish it was going faster.

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

2



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

From: Kendall, Matthew

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 9:10 AM

To: Weiss, Chris; Wiltheiss, Benjamin; Bishop, Tricia

Cc: Hanke, Ryan; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: SHE-Culvert-FY23 PID: 110169 Revised Schedule
Chris,

| have no issue with the right of way schedule.
Thanks,

Matt Kendall

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT District Seven

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6741

transportation.ohio.gov

edot

From: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:29 AM

To: Wiltheiss, Benjamin <Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew
<Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Hanke, Ryan <Ryan.Hanke@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: SHE-Culvert-FY23 PID: 110169 Revised Schedule

All,

The subject project is currently behind schedule for a number of reasons.

That said, please take a look at the attached schedule that | am proposing. It gets tight but it might be possible to
maintain the 2023 calendar date. | don’t want to push it any further with lead times for box sections and the

construction duration needed for 3 boxes post Country Concert. If there is a Country Concert.

This is assuming we need R/W. I'm not 100% sure it is needed yet. | built in a few more months in the R/W schedule
figuring that we would need to do R/W plan development with a consultant.

Thoughts? Is this possible?

Chris Weiss, P.E.




Roadway and Hydraulic Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6738

transportation.ohio.gov

@ EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT




Burns, Ronald

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:52 AM
To: Stanley, Mark

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: Trenchless Culvert Repairs PID 108096
Mark,

Good Morning!

| am currently working on a project: DO7 BH FY21(D), project description is “ a Trenchless culvert repairs (internal rubber
gaskets with stainless steel banding) at various locations to address pipe joint separations.”.

The district has done one of these projects once before and Ellis shows that you were the project engineer for it. lan
Kohli was the designer for this project, but no longer works in the district. Will have to track him down for design related
questions. But | have some job site related questions to run by you:

1. What type of equipment/tools/vehicles will normally be on scene for this work?

2. What is the likely MOT that can be expected when on 2 lane roads, flaggers or do they manage to find areas to
pull off the road?

3. How does the process work, preparing the site, getting material to the pipe, and how long does this process take
per pipe?

4. Was there anything missing from the last project, that you felt should have been in there like notes, material,
ect..?

Mark any information you can provide would be greatly appreciated.
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

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 8:37 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID108096

Sorry about that. | missed it on the one sheet | looked at.....

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
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 8:36 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID108096

Chris,

The plan set that | sent out yesterday has the existing R/W and proposed R/W shown on the plan sheets, except for the
Mia-36-1820 location, sheet 12/39, which is missing the proposed R/W. | searched through the R/W plans done by Tim
and | can not find where this location was done. Attached are the plans.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

e OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Weiss, Chris

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 8:21 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID108096

Ron,

If the r/w plans are done, could we reference them in to show the r/w limits on the plan views?

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
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 7:07 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: D07-BH-FY23, PID108096

Chris,
Good morning!
Can you be more specific about “R/W information”, because the right-of-way plans were already done by Tim Wampler.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Weiss, Chris

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 7:04 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID108096

Ron
Do we have any r/w information? Or is Darrin using this to create the r/w plans?

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
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 3:31 PM

To: ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: D07-BH-FY23, PID108096

Darrin,

Below is a link to the set of plans you have been after. It still not complete, | had some drainage items still needed on the
plans before it is ready for a stage 3 release, but the right-of-way is not shown on the site plans.

I:\ProjectData\D07\108096 BH FY21 D\ProjAdmin\PlanReviews\Stage3\Submission\108096 PreStage3 Plans.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:48 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: Culvert Joint Seal Information

Ron,

See the link below for videos, literature and specifications for the joint seal on your proposed project.

https://hydratechllc.com/hydratite-internal-pipe-joint-seals/

Chris Weiss, P.E.

Engineer

ODOT District7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6738

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT




Burns, Ronald

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 7:36 AM

To: John Brumbaugh

Cc: Bill Ezerski; Wampler, Timothy; Burns, Ronald; ‘kathy@bes-engineer.com’
Subject: Schedule DO7-BH-FY21 (D) PID 108096 Locations

John,

I’'m ready to authorize this task, but | need to set a completion date. We need to talk schedule, since you have been
authorized for several tasks in a short period and of course, this is not prime surveying weather.

Can you give me the status of these?

Project Authorized Due Status
DAR-Pave-FY20 12/27/18 3/31/19
D07-BH-FY21 2/8/19
AUG-33-0.18 2/4/19 Asap, no later than
4/15/19

C‘;f //17 L. Tetsmidr

Consultant Contract Manager

ODQT, District 7 Engineering

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
Phone: 937-497-6753
transportation.ohio.gov

From: John Brumbaugh <john@bes-engineer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Bill Ezerski <William@bes-engineer.com>; Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan
<Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: Review BES items needed for DO7-BH-FY21 (D) PID 108096 Locations

Hi Amy and Tim, | have revised the fee proposal and the scope per your request from the email and notes below. In
addition to the reduced topo and cross section requirement the monument recovery had a large reduction to 21
properties (400+ hours).

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

On Fri, Feb 1, 2019 at 2:43 PM Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov> wrote:

John,

As we discussed previously, the District reduced the scale of work to lower the cost.

Please look at Tim’s email and the attachment and resubmit a fee proposal. You can call Tim if you have questions.

Thanks!

¢ O”’/ L s ity

Consultant Contract Manager

ODQT, District 7 Engineering

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365

Phone: 937-497-6753

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Wampler, Timothy

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>

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

From: Aselage, Kenneth

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: Trenchless Culvert Repairs PID 108096

Ron, | got in touch with Brad Cummins who did the inspection for this project and he will be calling you to answer the
guestions listed below and any others you may have.

Thanks

From: Stanley, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Aselage, Kenneth <Kenneth.Aselage@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: Trenchless Culvert Repairs PID 108096

Mark A. Stanley P.E.

Transportation Engineer 3

ODOT Division of Construction Management
1001 St. Mary’s Ave Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.538.0477

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Stanley, Mark <Mark.Stanley@dot.ohio.gov>
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
guestions. But | have some job site related questions to run by you:

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

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 7:10 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: FW: AUTHORIZATION D07-BH-FY21 (D) PID 108096, Status of active tasks

| forgot to copy you.... See below.

FYI, | mailed that thank you letter Saturday morning. That’s such a kind and thoughtful gesture, you're awesome!

(“‘; / //17

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 7:07 AM

To: John Brumbaugh <john@bes-engineer.com>

Cc: Bill Ezerski <William@bes-engineer.com>; Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald
<Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; kathy@bes-engineer.com; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Koester, Jonathan
<Jonathan.Koester@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: AUTHORIZATION D07-BH-FY21 (D) PID 108096, Status of active tasks

John,

Authorization for Part 2 of task 7f attached. | put the completion date of 4/30/19 in there, understanding that we will
not have all 7 locations by that date.

For those copied, status of the active tasks is in the chart in the trailing email.

Thank you.

o/ //17 S Tetsmidr

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
<Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; 'kathy@bes-engineer.com' <kathy@bes-engineer.com>

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
DAR-Pave- 12/27/18 3/31/19 Palestine- Control is set. Monument Recover is half
FY20 completed. Research basically completed. Topo has not started.

New Madison- Control is set. Monument Recover is half
completed. Research basically completed. Topo has not started.
Arcanum - Control is set. Monument Recover has not

started. Research basically completed. Topo has not started.

Monument recover has been slowed by the snow and ice and

rain. BES is waiting to call oups to where the weather wont destroy
the markings to pick up the existing topo required at each site. If they
get some good days of surveying in a row they will still be able to
complete the project by the due date of 3-31-2019. BES is setting up
to place multiple crews onto this project and have also placed Bernie
Kienow, Jr. PS onto these projects in addition to John Brumbaugh to
help get the projects completed on time.

D0O7-BH-FY21 2/8/19 4/30/19 Research is 66% complete. No surveying started. BES is looking at
placing multiple crews on site to complete this project. Not sure about
a completion date. They could probably could have 3 of the culverts
completed by the April 4-30-2019 completion date. But to complete
seven culverts all at once will be tough especially with so many
different properties to be surveyed.

AUG-33-0.18 2/4/19 Asap, no Research is mostly complete. Control set is completed. Have started
later than Monument recovery. Look to be completed before completion date.
4/15/19

////;y L/, C/';%m/(//

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

e O”’/ 17 (T mics

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

Cc: Bill Ezerski; Wampler, Timothy; Burns, Ronald; kathy@bes-engineer.com; Weiss, Chris;
Koester, Jonathan; Boutwell, Ryan

Subject: AUTHORIZATION D07-BH-FY21 (D) PID 108096, Status of active tasks

Attachments: 2019-02-11 31698 Authorization of Task 7f1.pdf

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

//17 L Tetsmidr

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

//17 L s iy

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

BES will also be required to supply ODOT with the appropriate BEOO1, BEOO2 and BEOO3 dgn files, GPK Files, OUPS
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Schmidt, Amy; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D)_PID 108096--CHP -559 -6.59
Amy,

Yes, | believe everything is done. | spoke with Ron too.

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D)_PID 108096--CHP -559 -6.59

Ron and Tim,

The consultant is billing 100% complete. Do you concur?

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

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

To: Ike, Darrin

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
Subject: DO7-BH-FY23, PID108096

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

e OHIO DEPARTMENT Ot
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

To: lke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

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

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 7:10 AM
To: Ike, Darrin

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID108096
Darrin,

You’re welcome! Sorry for some of the broken English...@!

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 12:58 PM

To: Burns, Ronald; Boutwell, Ryan

Cc: Kendall, Matthew

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors
Ron & Ryan,

Do we have revised legal descriptions for these parcels?
See first e-mail in this chain for specifics.

The owners are ready to sign and we need them.

Please provide or advise where | can locate them. Thanks!

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Anna Lee Durastanti <adurastanti@orcolan.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:31 AM

To: lke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Paul Butt Sr <paul.butt@orcolan.com>; Paul Butt <pbutt@orcolan.com>
Subject: D07-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors
Importance: High

Darrin:

These were the newest legals and still need corrections (see below for corrections). We did pen and ink to make
offer. Are you going to provide revised ones? Fee owners are ready to sign.

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

From: Paul Butt Sr <paul.butt@orcolan.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 10:59 AM




To: Anna Lee Durastanti <adurastanti@orcolan.com>

Cc: Paul Butt <pbutt@orcolan.com>

Subject: FW: DO7-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors
Importance: High

Anna,

The property owners for parcels 20 and 23 are ready to sign. The corrections to the both of the legal descriptions are not
in the drop box of the parcels. Just for additional information the RW plan summary sheet for PCL 20 was revised by
Gary Scott. I'm not sure it’s been officially corrected at DO7. My question is do you want them to sign the easements
with a pen and inked legal and try to record it?

Paul Butt Sr., Agent 3

ORC | Real Estate Solutions for Infrastructure

8790 Governor’s Hill Drive, Suite 101, Cincinnati, OH 45249

Direct: 513-247-0243 Ext. 7008 | Mobile: 513-260-2588 | orcolan.com
Email | Twitter | LinkedIn | Careers | History of ORC Book

inspiring confidence in progress for 50 years...

From: Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:50 PM

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

Anna Lee,

In the event you don’t already have the final, approved legal descriptions, see attached.
The PM just got back in the office today, and he is working on your request(s).
Hopefully, we can have something in the next day or so.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365

937.497.6829
transportation.ohio.gov

From: Anna Lee Durastanti <adurastanti@orcolan.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:33 PM

To: ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Paul Butt <pbutt@orcolan.com>; Paul Butt Sr <paul.butt@orcolan.com>
Subject: D07-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors

Darrin:



Parcel 20 SH: Both the legal description and the summary sheet have the Auditor Parcel # as 09-05-29-451-001.
According to the title report and Shelby County Auditor’s office the correct Auditor Parcel is 08-05-29-451-001. This is a
typo and | assume you will allow us to pen & ink?

Parcel 23 SH: The Prior Deed reference on sheet 1 of the legal is O.R. 2161 Page 607, correct. The Prior Deed reference
on sheet 2 of the legal is O.R. 1900 Page 185, is not correct. It is the prior deed for parcel 21 - This will need to be
corrected, but we can pen & ink for now to make offer. Hopefully, this was caught in review.

| am hoping the signed legals have corrected these issues.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 3:05 PM

To: Boutwell, Ryan

Cc: Kendall, Matthew; Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors

Sounds good. Thank you.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Boutwell, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris
<Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: Re: DO7-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors

| am out of office today. | will get this together first thing in the morning.

Ryan Boutwell
Surveyor

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, OH 45365
(p) 937.497.6851 (m) 937.789.7994
transportation.ohio.gov

On Mar 2, 2021, at 2:04 PM, Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov> wrote:

Darrin,
FYl response,
Legal descriptions and RW plans have always been left up to Ryan and Tim. Any corrections necessary

for that portion of a plan set is handle by them. Tim is gone so that just leaves Ryan. However | don’t
know which of the two did the legal description.



Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

<image001.png>

From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 12:58 PM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>
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

These were the newest legals and still need corrections (see below for corrections). We did pen and ink
to make offer. Are you going to provide revised ones? Fee owners are ready to sign.

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

The property owners for parcels 20 and 23 are ready to sign. The corrections to the both of the legal
descriptions are not in the drop box of the parcels. Just for additional information the RW plan
summary sheet for PCL 20 was revised by Gary Scott. I’'m not sure it’s been officially corrected at DO7.
My question is do you want them to sign the easements with a pen and inked legal and try to record it?

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

In the event you don’t already have the final, approved legal descriptions, see
attached.

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
Subject: DO7-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors

Darrin:

Parcel 20 SH: Both the legal description and the summary sheet have the Auditor Parcel # as 09-05-29-
451-001. According to the title report and Shelby County Auditor’s office the correct Auditor Parcel is
08-05-29-451-001. This is a typo and | assume you will allow us to pen & ink?

Parcel 23 SH: The Prior Deed reference on sheet 1 of the legal is O.R. 2161 Page 607, correct. The Prior
Deed reference on sheet 2 of the legal is O.R. 1900 Page 185, is not correct. It is the prior deed for
parcel 21 - This will need to be corrected, but we can pen & ink for now to make offer. Hopefully, this
was caught in review.

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

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click
links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if
available.



Burns, Ronald

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Boutwell, Ryan

Tuesday, March 2, 2021 2:25 PM

Burns, Ronald

Ike, Darrin; Kendall, Matthew; Weiss, Chris

Re: DO7-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors

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



I am hoping the signed legals have corrected these issues.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 9:02 AM

To: Ike, Darrin

Cc: Kendall, Matthew; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors
Darrin,

| will revise the legals and get them signed/stamped. They will be up on the server shortly. I'll let you know when

they’re up with a link to them.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 9:25 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 9:12 AM

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

Please see the following location:

I:\ProjectData\D07\108096_BH_FY21 D\Design\RW\Legals

The legals have been updated and signed/stamped. Let me know if you need anything else.

Ryan Boutwell

Surveyor

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, OH 45365
(p) 937.497.6851 (m) 937.789.7994
transportation.ohio.gov

edot

From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 9:11 AM

To: Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B); PID: 108096 Parcels 20 and 23 Legals and Plan errors

Darrin,
FYl response,

Legal descriptions and RW plans have always been left up to Ryan and Tim. Any corrections necessary for that portion of
a plan set is handle by them. Tim is gone so that just leaves Ryan. However | don’t know which of the two did the legal
description.

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

Ryan and Tim,

Schmidt, Amy

Thursday, March 5, 2020 8:31 AM

Boutwell, Ryan; Wampler, Timothy

Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald; Hanke, Ryan

DUE 3/30/2020: Brumbaugh Engineering and Surveying Consultant Evaluation

It’s time to start thinking about BES’ performance on the last task order. | will take care of the timeliness questions 1--6,
and need you to please fill-in the table below for question #7 (Performance), by March 30®". THANK YOU!! Project
managers are copied, in case they are aware of any errors.

Questions 1 through 4, assuming a “7” is GOOD and what we expect, rate them as fairly as you can using the criteria
given (link) even though it doesn’t exactly fit the question... focus on the question.

1. Was the consultant project manager in control of the services provided to ODOT?

2. Did the consultant communicate adequately with the Department staff?

3. Did the consultant coordinate, actively manage and closely monitor the work of subconsultants and various
technical disciplines involved in the project?

4. Was the consultant responsive to requests from the Department and other reviewing agencies, including
requests for information and requests to make minor changes in the work?

Questions 5 through 7, click on a question number in the table below to see the criteria for the 1-10 rating.

5. Did the consultant meet final contract time requirements?
6. Did the consultant meet intermediate submittal dates?
7. Please rate the consultant’s Technical Performance.

Note: 1 = Centerline & existing right-of-way; 2 = CL, ex. r/w and some topo; 3 = complete survey

Specific Comments

Q11Q02|1Q3/Q4/Q5|Q6| Q7

Tony

MOT-48-1.02
(PID 107161)*

Tony

MOT-725-14.41
(PID 108619)*

Jon

MOT-725/741-
14.85/2.93 (103790) *

Chris

DAR-Pave-FY21
(PID 100931)?

Ron

DO7-BH-FY21
(PID 108096) >

Jon

AUG-33-0.18
(PID 108093) *

Jon

DAR-36/121-
8.35/12.65
(PID 110475)*

Tony

LOG-47/235-
5.23/8.18
(PID 110472)*




Ryan CLA-41-12.04
(PID 110165)*
Tony MOT-4-17.79/18.03
(PID 101849)*
SHE-47/705-
Chris 20.95/0.00
(PID 107443)°
CLA-41/54-
Chris 31.28/6.01
(PID 101100)

937-497-6753



Burns, Ronald

From: Weiss, Chris

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 10:04 AM

To: John Brumbaugh

Cc: Bishop, Tricia; Schmidt, Amy; Burns, Ronald
Subject: RE: PID 108096 OWNER NOTIFICATION LETTERS
Attachments: Property Owner Notification PID-108096.pdf
John,

See the attached notification letters with signatures.
Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

Chris Weiss, P.E.

Engineer

ODOQOT District7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6738

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 8:13 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: FW: PID 108096 OWNER NOTIFICATION LETTERS

For signature and return to BES (and Tricia).

From: John Brumbaugh <john@bes-engineer.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Fwd: 649.18 OWNER NOTIFICATION LETTERS

Hi Amy,

Attached are the notification letters for project PID 108096. (The Culvert Survey projects). These are sent to you for
your use. Please review the contact person. We, by default, put the project manager as Chris Weiss, P.E. for the
projects. If this is not the case we can place Ronald Burns or yourself as the project manager.



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

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: PID 108096 DO07-BH FY23B - Waterway Permit Conditions
Attachments: 108096 WPCs 03-04-2022.pdf

Good Morning Ron! — Attached are the waterway permit conditions for this project. Please note under special
provisions as “WPC 03/04/2022”. Thanks!

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

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Kendall, Matthew

Subject: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID 108096_Project Status Inquiry
Ron,

The referenced project has a R/W Authorized milestone date of 09/01/2020.

| wanted to confirm if the preliminary R/W plans are expected by the milestone date of
06/01/2020.

Also, based upon the information | have received, this project has 20 parcels. Is that correct?
Please advise. Thank you.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov




Burns, Ronald

From: Ike, Darrin

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 7:12 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Kendall, Matthew

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID 108096_Project Status Inquiry
Thank you.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 7:09 AM

To: Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID 108096_Project Status Inquiry

Darrin,

Those are the dates listed in Ellis, expectation of reaching those milestone dates largely depend on survey completion
and Tim Wampler’s schedule. As far as parcels go, 20 might be correct, but again that is dependent upon what they
uncovered during records research and survey. Sorry | can’t be more precise with answers, its been a while since |
started this project and haven’t been able to get back to it. Tim and Ryan Boutwell might be a better source for this
information.

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Boutwell, Ryan; Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald; Hanke, Ryan

Subject: RE: DUE 3/30/2020: Brumbaugh Engineering and Surveying Consultant Evaluation

Reminder... a lot is happening, so want to make sure this doesn’t fall of the radar... Thanks!

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 8:31 AM

To: Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>; Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Hanke, Ryan
<Ryan.Hanke@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: DUE 3/30/2020: Brumbaugh Engineering and Surveying Consultant Evaluation

Ryan and Tim,
It’s time to start thinking about BES’ performance on the last task order. | will take care of the timeliness questions 1--6,
and need you to please fill-in the table below for question #7 (Performance), by March 30%. THANK YOU!! Project

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

Ql[Q2|Q3/Q4|Q5|Q6|Q7 Specific Comments
Tony MQOT-48-1.02
(PID 107161)*
Tony MOT-725-14.41
(PID 108619)*
Jon MOT-725/741-
14.85/2.93 (103790)*




Chris

DAR-Pave-FY21

(PID 100931)2
Ron DO07-BH-FY21
(PID 108096)2
Jon AUG-33-0.18
(PID 108093)*
DAR-36/121-
Jon 8.35/12.65
(PID 110475)*
LOG-47/235-
Tony 5.23/8.18
(PID 110472)*
Ryan CLA-41-12.04
(PID 110165)*
Tony MOT-4-17.79/18.03
(PID 101849)*
SHE-47/705-
Chris 20.95/0.00
(PID 107443)3
CLA-41/54-
Chris 31.28/6.01
(PID 101100)

937-497-6753




Burns, Ronald

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 7:31 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: PID 108096 DO07-BH-FY23(B)

Hi Ron — Checking on this one also. Thanks!

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
dated 06/06/2018, and executed by FHWA and ODOT.

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 2:39 PM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: PID 108096 DO7-BH-FY23(B)

Hi Ron — Wanted to check on this one. Ellis is indicated that the environmental review is due 08/01/2020. But — It’s also
showing Stage 1 due in January. So — I’'m thinking schedule is going to be revised? Thanks!

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Kendall, Matthew

Subject: FW: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID 108096_Project Status Inquiry
Ron,

It appears that the survey has been completed.
Tim Wampler is waiting on construction limits. Are those available at this point?
Please let us know. Thank you,

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Wampler, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:12 AM

To: lke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID 108096 _Project Status Inquiry

Darrin,

This is a Ron Burns / Chris Weiss project and last, | had heard was the dates are being moved.
Ron has not given me any construction limits as of today...the survey is complete.

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: FW: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID 108096_Project Status Inquiry

Tim & Ryan,



Do you have any R/W plans in design or survey for the referenced project?

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

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>
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

QHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: lke, Darrin
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>




Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: D07-BH-FY23 (B) PID 108096_Project Status Inquiry

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:06 PM
To: Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: RW projects

Tim,

Ever since that big pushing and pulling of projects | have been behind the gun on my projects. These projects | have not
had a chance to take a look at until now. Pid 110170 has two locations for a jack and bore project. The Dar-127-13.67 |
think will be ok with the current right-of-way, however I’'m not sure with the location of Dar-121-12.80. | have not had a
chance to field review either, hopefully Chris and | can get out and do that soon. | do know the schedules will have to be
adjusted.

PID 110169 are covert replacements, that’s once again | have not visited the sites of She-29-0.53/She-66-
(3.23)(7.11)(7.67). I'm not sure at this point what the R/W is for the SR-66 locations, | did find R/W for the SR-29 location
to be 60°.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Wampler, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:37 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RW projects

Ron,

Can you give me an update on these projects?

| am just trying to prepare a work load schedule and these projects are being shown due soon.

D07-BH-FY23 (B) 108096 BURNS, RONALD E

DAR-Culvert-FY22 110170 BURNS, RONALD E

SHE-Culvert-FY23 110169 BURNS, RONALD E



Thanks,

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov




Burns, Ronald

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:45 AM
To: Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: RW projects

Tim,

For PID 108096, | am working on today to get you the proposed work limits at each location. The other two | have no
information to share right now. | will take a quick look today and respond back with something.

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

DO07-BH-FY23 (B) 108096 BURNS, RONALD E

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

Subject: PID 108096 DO07-BH-FY23(B)

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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 12:19 PM
To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)

Ron,

Can you show me where the construction limits are? | do not see BP files?

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: DO7-BH-FY23(B)

Tim,
Below you will find a link to preliminary pre-stage 1 set of plans. Let me know if there is more you need to get started.

I:\ProjectData\D07\108096 BH FY21 D\ProjAdmin\PlanReviews\108096 PRE-STAGE 1.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 1:47 PM
To: Wampler, Timothy

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)

Tim,

| will be starting on getting that information to you as soon as | complete the estimate for the She-29, 106373 project.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Wampler, Timothy

Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 12:19 PM

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

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>
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

@ OQHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:36 PM
To: Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: D07-BH-FY23, PID 108096

Tim,

Below is a link to Basemaps for all the locations in this PID:

I:\ProjectData\D07\108096 BH FY21 D\Design\Roadway\Basemaps

If this is not what you were looking for, let me know.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Schmidt, Amy

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Hanke, Ryan

Subject: Status of survey: DO7-BH-FY21 (D) PID 108096
Ron,

BES plans to “have Shelby County projects complete and submitted by May 1st. Possibly Logan County completed by the
first. The rest we are working on the topographical Surveying and the collection of field data for the boundary portion of
these projects. The remaining culverts we plan on having completed May 31.“

aiéﬁgyiii’éﬁééyun¢

Consultant Contract Manager

ODQT, District 7 Engineering

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365

Phone: 937-497-6753
transportation.ohio.gov

From: John Brumbaugh <john@bes-engineer.com>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: Re: AUTHORIZATION DO7-BH-FY21 (D) PID 108096, Status of active tasks

Hi Amy for an update of the surveying for the Active tasks.

Project Authorized Due Status
DAR-Pave- 12/27/18 3/31/19 Palestine- Submitted Complete 3-31
FY20

New Madison- Submitted Complete (4-1-2019)

Arcanum -Submitted Complete (re-submtted 4-3-2019)

DO7-BH-FY21 2/8/19 4/30/19 Plan to have Shelby County projects complete and submitted by May
1st. Possibly Logan County completed by the first. The rest we are
working on the topographical Surveying and the collection of field data
for the boundary portion of these projects. The remaining culverts we
plan on having completed May 31.

AUG-33-0.18 2/4/19 Asap, no Complete - Submitted. February 18
later than
4/15/19




Task 7ae MOT 741-3.62 Pin Set. Pin set is completed. We will submit a PDF plan documenting pins set as usual in the
next few days. Completion Due Date was July 31st 2019.

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

On Mon, Feb 11, 2019 at 7:06 AM Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov> wrote:

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

/’%;/ [\/, é/(%m////
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

Project

Authorized

Due

Status

DAR-Pave-
FY20

12/27/18

3/31/19

Palestine- Control is set. Monument Recover is half completed.
Research basically completed. Topo has not started.

New Madison- Control is set. Monument Recover is half completed.
Research basically completed. Topo has not started.

Arcanum - Control is set. Monument Recover has not started.
Research basically completed. Topo has not started.

Monument recover has been slowed by the snow and ice and rain. BES
is waiting to call oups to where the weather wont destroy the
markings to pick up the existing topo required at each site. If they get
some good days of surveying in a row they will still be able to
complete the project by the due date of 3-31-2019. BES is setting up to
place multiple crews onto this project and have also placed Bernie
Kienow, Jr. PS onto these projects in addition to John Brumbaugh to
help get the projects completed on time.

D0O7-BH-FY21

2/8/19

4/30/19

Research is 66% complete. No surveying started. BES is looking at
placing multiple crews on site to complete this project. Not sure about
a completion date. They could probably could have 3 of the culverts

3




completed by the April 4-30-2019 completion date. But to complete
seven culverts all at once will be tough especially with so many
different properties to be surveyed.

AUG-33-0.18 2/4/19 Asap, no
later than
4/15/19

Research is mostly complete. Control set is completed. Have started
Monument recovery. Look to be completed before completion date.

/’%;/ [\/, @(%1}//’(//

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

¢ O”’/ L s micr

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

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 8:27 AM
To: Bishop, Tricia

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: PID 108096 DO07-BH-FY23(B)
Tricia,

Good Morning!

You are correct this schedule has changed, its been a struggle trying to keep up. | am currently working on getting this
one ready for a stage one review. | would like to say it will be soon, but | know as soon as | do something will happen
and make me out to be a liar. So | will stick with soon and see how it goes.

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
Subject: RE: PID 108096 DO7-BH-FY23(B)

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

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Boutwell, Ryan

Cc: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID: 108096 R/W Plans

Thanks Ryan.

Ron is off today. We'll discuss in the morning and give you a call to set up a time and place to meet.

Chris Weiss, P.E.

Roadway and Hydraulic Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6738

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

From: Boutwell, Ryan <BoutwellR@mcohio.org>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID: 108096 R/W Plans

Chris and Ron,

| looked these over and they look good to me. | am available all week except for Wednesday so let me know what you
guys want to do. It would be easier to meet you guys somewhere in Montgomery County but we can figure something
out.

Ryan Boutwell, P.S.
Surveyor
(937)-496-7737

451 West Third St.

MONTGOMERY P.O. Box 972
COUNTY Dayton, OH 45422-1260
ENGINEER (937) 225-4904 main

(937) 496-7441 fax

From: Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:17 AM
To: Boutwell, Ryan <BoutwellR@mcohio.org>




Cc: Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID: 108096 R/W Plans

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Montgomery County’s email system (mcohio.org). DO NOT click on
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ryan,
Attached are the final plans. This project added r/w to get access to pipes that were at or beyond our r/w limits.
Let me know if you have any comments or concerns. When you’re ready to sign, we’ll get the plans down to you.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:47 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID: 108096 R/W Plans

Morning! Yes | saw he called and then got caught up in other things. If | am not mistaken, is that the SHE066 jobs? | do
not mind signing off on them since | did the work. Would you please send me over the final set of plans so | can go over
them? As far as signing them, maybe someone can run down here to MOT or we can meet halfway? Let me know.

Ryan Boutwell, P.S.

Surveyor
(937)-496-7737

451 West Third St.
MONTGOMERY P.0. Box 972
COUNTY Dayton, OH 45422-1260

ENGINEER (937) 225-4904 main
(937) 496-7441 fax

From: Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 8:17 AM

To: Boutwell, Ryan <BoutwellR@mcohio.org>

Cc: Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov

Subject: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID: 108096 R/W Plans




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Montgomery County’s email system (mcohio.org). DO NOT click on
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning Ryan!
| hope everything is going well at Montgomery County.

| believe Ron reached out to you to check on the possibility of signing off on the r/w plans for the subject project. Ron’s
off on bereavement leave the rest of the week so | wanted to check in and ty to keep things moving.

Do you know if a signed and sealed r/w plan set was ever saved to the directory? If not would you be welling to sign off
on the plans? The plans that Ron found were set up for your seal and signature.

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
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 11:03 AM

To: Weiss, Chris

Cc: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID: 108096 R/W Plans

Works for me. My cell is 937-789-7994. Talk to you then.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Staas, Tracy; Burns, Ronald

Cc: Schmid, Scott; Wiltheiss, Benjamin; Bishop, Tricia; Kendall, Matthew; Schwartz, Austin;
Ike, Darrin; Hanke, Ryan; Caudill, Dwight; Nichole Neal (Nichole.Neal@dot.gov)

Subject: RE: DO7-108096

Attachments: D07-108096-ROW.pdf

Attached please find an updated RW Certification for Project DO7-BH-FY23 that was sent to you January 18, 2022.
Per direction from Planning (below), the name of the project has changed prior to filing the project.

Any questions or concerns, please let us know.

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

From: Staas, Tracy <Tracy.Staas@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 7:57 AM

To: Wiltheiss, Benjamin <Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew
<Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Althaus, Ann <Ann.Althaus@dot.ohio.gov>; Schwartz, Austin
<Austin.Schwartz@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Schmid, Scott <Scott.Schmid@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: D07-108096

FYI,

The subject project is due to file 5/23/22. As you prepare plan file docs, just wanted to let you
know | removed the (B) from the project name.

Tracy Staas

Program Administrator 2
ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue
Sidney, OH 45365
Phone: 937-497-6872
transportation.ohio.gov



edoft



Burns, Ronald

From: Staas, Tracy

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 7:57 AM

To: Wiltheiss, Benjamin; Bishop, Tricia; Kendall, Matthew; Althaus, Ann; Schwartz, Austin
Cc: Schmid, Scott; Burns, Ronald

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

Good Morning Ron! Do we have an ETA for the right-of-way plans on this project?

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 8:18 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>; Wampler, Timothy
<Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>; Blythe, Matthew <Matthew.Blythe@dot.ohio.gov>; Buening, Betty
<Betty.Buening@dot.ohio.gov>; Bowman, Joshua <Joshua.Bowman@dot.ohio.gov>; Sapp, Joseph
<Joseph.Sapp@dot.ohio.gov>; Wiltheiss, Benjamin <Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Stormer, Philip
<Phil.Stormer@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Brown, Tony
<Tony.Brown@dot.ohio.gov>; Smith, Joshua <Joshua.Smith@dot.ohio.gov>; Whetstone, Jeffrey
<Jeffrey.Whetstone@dot.ohio.gov>; Mccammon, Tevis <Tevis.McCammon@dot.ohio.gov>; Little, Timothy
<Tim.Little@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Doepker, Carole <Carole.Doepker@dot.ohio.gov>; Hanke, Ryan <Ryan.Hanke@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

COMMENT DEADLINE FRIDAY, JUNE, 19, 2020

D07-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096

@dO'I' STAGE 2 Review

INTERNAL REVIEWER(S)

e Wiltheiss, Ben C (D7 Planning Engineer)

» Bishop, TriciaH (D7 Environmental)

» Blythe, Matt R (D7 Bridge)

 Weiss, Chris W (D7 Roadway/Hydraulics)

* Buening, Betty A (D7 Traffic Control)

o Stormer, Phil N (D7 Maintenance of Traffic)

» Kendall, Matt D (D7 Real Estate)



Wampler, Tim P (D7 Real Estate)

e Bowman, Josh A (D7 Construction — Area Engineer)

e Sapp,JoeT (D7 Construction — Project Engineer)
*  McCammon, Tevis A (D7 CHP County Manager)

o Little, R Tim (D7 LOG County Manager)

e Whetstone, Jeff L (D7 MER County Manager)

e Smith, Josh G (D7 MIA County Manager)

e Brown, Tony C (D7 SHE County Manager)

PROJECT DETAILS
Milestones:

o Next Stage Review — 11/01/21
Sale — 07/01/22
Award — 07/01/22
Est Begin Construction — 08/31/22
Est End Construction — 10/31/22
Construction Duration — 60 days

O O O 0O O

Project Description:
Google Maps (i) — optional

Project to seal joint seams on various culvert type bridges throughout the district using "Hydro-Tite" or like
material.

Traffic to be maintained at all times and locations. R/W is to be acquired for access to pipes.

LINKS for internal reviewer(s)
Google Earth Pro (D07 KML Master.kmz): No detours for this project.

Project Directory (click) scope (click)

1. Link to plan sheets (click)

2. Link to Stage Submission Folder (click)
a. Look under “Submission” folder for additional data
b. Save any comment markups directly to the “Comments” folder, if accessible. To help the PM, export

markups to .bax file format in the same directory.
3. Link to Construction Coordination Form (click) NEW Construction Coordination Form to be sent with Stage 3- link
to info on process I:\ProjectData\PROJ_MGMT\ProjAdmin\CD & DCE Concurrence Process rhanke.msq

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Wampler, Timothy; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

Sounds great. Thanks Tim!

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

Tricia,

This project has had multiple delays...with that said, | am just now beginning any RW development on the 7 culvert
locations.
I may have the preliminary RW prepared for environmental use by the end of May?

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

Good Morning!



| will check with Tim Wampler on the timeline of the R/W.
Tim: Can you respond to Tricia’s question?

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

Wiltheiss, Ben C
Bishop, Tricia H
Blythe, Matt R
Weiss, Chris W
Buening, Betty A
Stormer, Phil N
Kendall, Matt D
Wampler, Tim P
Bowman, Josh A
Sapp, Joe T
McCammon, Tevis A
Little, R Tim
Whetstone, Jeff L
Smith, Josh G

D07-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096
STAGE 2 Review

(D7 Planning Engineer)
(D7 Environmental)
(D7 Bridge)
(D7 Roadway/Hydraulics)
(D7 Traffic Control)
(D7 Maintenance of Traffic)
(D7 Real Estate)
(D7 Real Estate)
(D7 Construction — Area Engineer)
(D7 Construction — Project Engineer)
(D7 CHP County Manager)
(D7 LOG County Manager)
D7 MER County Manager)

(
(D7 MIA County Manager)
(

Brown, Tony C D7 SHE County Manager)

PROJECT DETAILS
Milestones:

o Next Stage Review — 11/01/21
Sale — 07/01/22
Award — 07/01/22
Est Begin Construction — 08/31/22
Est End Construction — 10/31/22
Construction Duration — 60 days

O O O O O

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

To: Burns, Ronald; Bishop, Tricia

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
I will check with Tim Wampler on the timeline of the R/W.
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

To: Burns, Ronald < >

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

Subject: D07-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

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
Brown, Tony C

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

(D7 MER County Manager)

(D7 MIA County Manager)

(D7 SHE County Manager)



o Next Stage Review — 11/01/21
o Sale-07/01/22
o Award —07/01/22
o Est Begin Construction — 08/31/22
o Est End Construction — 10/31/22
o Construction Duration — 60 days
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

From: Koesters, Carrie

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:01 PM
To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Sapp, Joseph

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096
Ron,

We do not need to have Joe fill out a new duration form. | am in agreement with the dates of 9/15/22 to
12/31/22. Please update the duration in Ellis to 105 days which aligns better with the date range above. Please
consider this my DCE concurrence.

Thanks,

Carrie Koesters, PE

District Construction Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6776 (Mobile 937.538.1010)
transportation.ohio.gov

edot

From: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 7:36 AM

To: Koesters, Carrie <Carrie.Koesters@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: D07-BH-FY23, PID 108096

Carrie,
Good morning!
Project: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 (Culvert Joint Sealing Project)

Before sending for your concurrence for this project | wanted to make sure the Construction Coordination Form is in
order (See Attachment). Joe Sapp signed off on it 12/23/21, but since then some dates have changed.

Begin Construction went from 7/4/22 to 9/15/22
End Construction went from 10/31/22 to 12/31/22
Current Sale Date 8/25/22
Current Award Date 9/5/22



Q. Is the CCF still acceptable or do we need to resend it to Joe Sapp. He is currently on vacation until the 16™. This
project files on the 23,

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

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 10:50 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096
Attachments: 108096 ENVIRO.pdf

Here you go! Thanks.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096

Tricia,
Good morning!

I am in the process of filing Project: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096. | am requesting your Environmental Consultation Form.
Below is a link to the final plans

(Click)

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:04 AM
To: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald

Cc: Bishop, Tricia

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096

| think that this question needs some input from Tricia. Can the pipes be blocked at the same time or do they need to be
done individually as suggest by Chris to maintain flow? Either way, cofferdams will need to be set up for dewatering as
Ron has stated.

The plans will need to specifically state what the contractor is allowed to do. If they can place cofferdams around the
outlet and inlet side to perform work in the twin pipes simultaneously, then that should be stated. If they must maintain
flow in one pipe while working in the other, then that should be stated because that will require them to install
cofferdams in two separate operations for each pipe individually.

| do not think that boat traffic will be affected by this work. However, | would add a note to the plans that states that the
boat docks area at the outlet must be maintained so that boats can access the docks at all times during the work. We
don’t want the contractor to block a boats ingress and egress to their dock.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Carrie Koesters, PE

Construction Area Engineer/DET
ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6776 (Mobile 937.538.1010)
transportation.ohio.gov

edot

From: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Koesters, Carrie <Carrie.Koesters@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096

Ron,

Are the pipes completely submerged? If there is water in the pipe, that doesn’t prevent them from installing these joints
as long as someone can access the pipe.



If need be, the could plug the outlet of one pipe (think of a giant inflatable balloon), divert the inlet and enter.
I’'m pretty sure | was at this location with Lee several years ago and he walked through the pipe.

Docks or boat traffic should not be affected by the project.

Does the help?

Carrie — Does that approach seem reasonable?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Koesters, Carrie <Carrie.Koesters@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: DO7-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096

Carrie,
Good morning!

| have attached a photo of a work location where we are sealing the joints of existing pipes. We anticipate no
restrictions to traffic, however there is some concerns to whether this work will restrict access to any of the existing
boat docks near this location. Would you take a look and tell me what your opinion is. Coffer dams will be necessary to
complete this work.

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
To: Burns, Ronald; Koesters, Carrie
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
Subject: D07-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Koesters, Carrie; Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096

They could probably be blocked at the same time - Banning Joint Ditch has a very small drainage area, so | don’t see any
reason we couldn’t assume any needed flow maintenance could be done with pumping. There won’t be any flow
maintenance requirement to protect some fish or other species.

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

To: Koesters, Carrie

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Bishop, Tricia
Subject: D07-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096
Carrie,

Good morning!

This location Log-235-23.58, scheduled work is to seal pipe joints. No roadway work involved or traffic MOT. Coffer dams
will be necessary to complete this work. My question is do you think this work will impact the accessibility to any of the
boat docks shown in this photo?

Launch > Work
Above Location

© 2020 Google




Burns, Ronald

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Weiss, Chris

Cc: Bishop, Tricia

Subject: D07-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096 LD-53 Letters
Chris,

The link below directs you to where the LD-53 forms are stored. One for Mia-75 and one for She-119 and 705. It looks
like they call for your signature, so check it over and if ok they can be sent out, and don’t forget to copy Tricia Bishop.

I:\ProjectData\D07\108096 BH FY21 D\Design\Roadway\EngData

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:56 AM
To: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096
Chris,

Here are my responses in red (below)

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

Are the pipes completely submerged? According to google earth no. If there is water in the pipe, that doesn’t prevent
them from installing these joints as long as someone can access the pipe. | agree using coffer dams and bracing.

If need be, the could plug the outlet of one pipe (think of a giant inflatable balloon), divert the inlet and enter. | agree
I’'m pretty sure | was at this location with Lee several years ago and he walked through the pipe. These are 48” pipes
Docks or boat traffic should not be affected by the project. That sounds reasonably true, waiting on Carrie’s response.
Does the help? Helps me if it helps Tricia.

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
Subject: D0O7-BH-FY23(B), PID 108096

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review
Tricia,

My comments are in blue below.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

Ron — | won't have specific plan comments until the environmental document is completed. Based on Tim’s email re
when right-of-way will be available, my review will hopefully wrap up very late July.

In the meantime, a few questions/items:
*  We do not anticipate any road closures, correct? No road closures is correct.
e Are the following statements accurate?

o The project is expected to begin Summer/Fall 2022 and required up to four months to construct. Time
line Summer/Fall is correct with Ellis, however 3 months are allotted in Ellis to complete work. Traffic on
affected roadways will be maintained, although lane closures/shoulder closures may be required to
protect workers and the public. Correct traffic will be maintained at all times with possible
lane/shoulder closures. No utility relocations are anticipated. Correct no utility relocations are
anticipated.

o Atall locations, temporary fill may be necessary to access the culvert locations and restrict flow, in the
form of a workpad or coffer dam. Correct restricted flow will be necessary to perform scheduled work.

* New right of way (temporary or permanent) is not anticipated at the LOG-235 and MIA-75 locations? Correct

e The project will not restrict access to any of the boat docks at the LOG-235 structure? (Would you also verify
with construction, since that could be a big deal?) According to construction (Carrie) however we want the
contractor to approach the work at this location, we must specify that in the plans, along with no restrictions to
any boat docks shall be allowed.

* Areminder that three bridges systems are located within designated special flood hazard areas: MIA-75-0238,
SHE-119-0780, and SHE-705-0217. If | understand the L&D, these meet the exception for permitting, but you

1



need to send the LD-53 letter to the local floodplain administrators. If correct — please copy me on the LD-53
when you send it. I've copied Chris, in case | have misunderstood the floodplain requirements. (Chris —is any
hydraulic analysis required?) We will copy you.

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

*  Wiltheiss, Ben C (D7 Planning Engineer)

e Bishop, Tricia H (D7 Environmental)

* Blythe, Matt R (D7 Bridge)

*  Weiss, Chris W (D7 Roadway/Hydraulics)

e Buening, Betty A (D7 Traffic Control)

e Stormer, Phil N (D7 Maintenance of Traffic)

* Kendall, Matt D (D7 Real Estate)

Wampler, Tim P (D7 Real Estate)

e Bowman, Josh A (D7 Construction — Area Engineer)
e Sapp, Joe T (D7 Construction — Project Engineer)
*  McCammon, Tevis A (D7 CHP County Manager)
e Little, R Tim (D7 LOG County Manager)




*  Whetstone, Jeff L (D7 MER County Manager)
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

Google Maps (1Bl) — optional

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
to info on process I:\ProjectData\PROJ_MGMT\ProjAdmin\CD & DCE Concurrence Process rhanke.msg

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: PID 108096 - Info needed on plans

No problem Tricia, | will add the addition information needed.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: PID 108096 - Info needed on plans

Ron — No hurry on these, but we’ll need the following on the plans when we request the permit determination. I've
attached plan sheets with stream name, any wetlands and my “best guess” OHWM indicated. Thanks (and, if you are
thinking this is really stupid for a project like this — please know that | agree wholeheartedly. Both our time would be
better spent on other things. But — we have to get a permit, so.... @).

e CHP-559-0659: Add stream name (UT Proctor Run), stationing, OHWM (approx. 30” above invert).

e CHP-559-1051: Add stationing, OHWM (approx. 30” above invert). [NOTE — OES is doing field work — there may
be additional markups needed.]

e CHP-559-1102: Add stream name (UT Big Darby), stationing, Wetland A1 & A2, OHWM (approx. 22” above
invert).

e LOG-235-2357: Add OWHM (approx. 24” above invert).

¢ MER-49-1950: Add stream name (Branch Black Creek), Wetland A, OHWM (approx. 20” above invert).

e MIA-36-1820: Add stream name (Gustin Ditch), stationing, Wetland A, Wetland B, OHWM (approx. 22” above
invert).

*  MIA-75-0238: Add stream name (UT Stillwater River), OHWM (approx. 22” above invert).

e SHE-119-0780: Add stream name (Branch Clay Creek), Wetland A, Wetland B, OHWM (approx. 22" above invert).

e SHE-705-0217: Add stream name (Sherman Ditch), stationing, Wetland A, Wetland B, OHWM (approx. 16” above
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:05 PM

To: Burns, Ronald; Staas, Tracy

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096
Attachments: 108096_Inflation.pdf; 108096_Estimate.pdf

See attached estimate documents.

Ben Wiltheiss, P.E.

District Pavement Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
Ph. (937)-497-6784
transportation.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Staas, Tracy <Tracy.Staas@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Wiltheiss, Benjamin <Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096

Tracy,

The legislation has been place in the Supplemental Docs folder in ProjectWise. We have not received any final plan file
estimate from Ben. What | will do is attach a link below to the estimate we did and copy Ben.

D07-108096-EST.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:30 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096

Ron, Thank you. Attached is the Legislation for this project.



I've been having trouble logging into PW — sent an email to IT.
Do you have a plan file estimate from Ben yet so | can update Ellis finding?

Tracy Staas

Program Administrator 2
ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue
Sidney, OH 45365
Phone: 937-497-6872
transportation.ohio.gov

edot

From: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 7:59 AM

To: Staas, Tracy <Tracy.Staas@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: D07-BH-FY23, PID 108096

Tracy,
Good morning!

All documents for Project: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 has been placed in ProjectWise. We have not changed the status,
but will do so on plan file date of 5/23/22, just in case there are some last minutes changes. As you know once we
change the status it locks us out.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 7:54 AM

To: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald

Subject: PID 108096 - Floodplain 8-Step and Statement of Findings
Attachments: 108096 SOF.docx; 108096 Floodplain 8-step.docx

Chris/Ron — Not sure which of you should handle review/revising/approving these documents and signing the statement
of findings.,

Items in - will be updated by me. While it should all be reviewed, items in - should get particular attention, to
make sure | haven’t mis-stated the situation.

When it’s all done, I'll need the statement of findings dated and signed.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:37 AM
To: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: ELLIS UPDATES

Chris,

| responded again in RED below.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Weiss, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: ELLIS UPDATES

Ron,

Thank you for looking at these. See my comments below.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: ELLIS UPDATES

Chris,



Below | have listed the projects that needed to be addressed, and what the issue was or is. The first 3 listed, wasn’t sure
it was my responsibility to change those date?

106366 D0O7-BS-FY20 FILED:7/15/19

Late date is for Estimated Begin Construction (18 days)[Chris Weiss] - Double check with construction. I think they
typically address this one. Did you attend the precon? Was there a precon? | did attend the precon via phone, any info
from that would be at the office.

106373 MIA/SHE-75/29-8.95/20.66

Late date is for R/W Plans Approved Date (4 days)[Chris Weiss] Double check with r/w (Tim or Matt). Ask them what
revised date should look like. We were a little late on the submittal which may affect their work. | will check with
them.

108096 DO7-BH-FY23(B)

Late date is for R/W Plans Submitted (4 days)[Chris Weiss] Same as above. | will check with them.

110170 Dar-Culvert-FY22

Adjusted dates for Begin-In-House Design and Stage Review Dates[Chris Weiss] Thanks

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

QHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 6:37 AM

Subject: Maintenance of Culvert Type Bridges; DO7-BH FY23(B) PID 108096
Attachments: 108096 PI Letter Attachment.pdf

May 20, 2020

Re: Maintenance of Culvert Type Bridges
DO7-BH FY23(B), PID 108096

Dear Sir or Madam:

ODOT proposes to seal the joint seams on nine culvert-type bridges in Champaign, Logan, Mercer, Miami, and Shelby
Counties, as detailed on the attached. The project is expected to begin Summer/Fall 2022 and required up to three
months to construct. Traffic on affected roadways will be maintained, although lane closures/shoulder closures may be
required to protect workers and the public. No utility relocations are anticipated.

Except at the LOG-235-2357 and MIA-75-0238 location, minor temporary and/or permanent right-of-way may be needed
for construction access and to bring the existing facilities into the public right-of-way.

As you are a nearby property owner/occupant (or other interested party), we wish to inform you regarding this project.
We welcome your questions and comments. Issues you may wish to comment on include, but are not limited to, the
effect of the project on local residents, air quality, the local economy, floodplains and historic or cultural resources.
Comments are requested by June 19, 2020, to ensure your comments may be considered in the project development.

Please be aware that, at this stage in project development, it will not be possible to provide you with specific
information regarding potential real estate acquisition. If right-of-way acquisition is necessary from your property,
personnel with the District 7 Real Estate office will contact you directly at a later date, to discuss the right-of-way
needs, the acquisition process, and your rights under that process.

® Questions or comments? Please contact me

1
( Phone: 937-497-6721
]

E Email: tricia.bishop@dot.ohio.gov

Sincerely,

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

From: Schwartz, Austin

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 8:40 AM
To: Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 PID 108096
Tim,

Due to the nature of the work | see no utility involvement. Ron please correct me if | am wrong.
Thanks,

Awstinv

Austin Schwartz

Utility Coordinator

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Avenue, Sidney, OH 45365
Office (937) 497-6729

Cell (937) 407-5693
transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

This email is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communication through this medium,
please so advise the sender immediately.

From: Wampler, Timothy

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 8:27 AM

To: Schwartz, Austin <Austin.Schwartz@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: DO7-BH-FY23 PID 108096

Austin,

Have you looked over this project for any utility issues? | am creating the R/W plans and was wondering if there could be
possible
pole relocations?

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365



937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov




Burns, Ronald

From: Weiss, Chris

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Bishop, Tricia; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: PID 108096 - Floodplain 8-Step and Statement of Findings

I’'m good with this. Ron has the notifications to me for review. We’ll get those out shortly.

Chris Weiss, P.E.

Roadway and Hydraulic Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6738

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

From: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>

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

From: Curt Wells <curtw@wellsbrothers.com>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia

Cc: Jerry Wells; Sandy Wells; Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris; Blythe, Matthew; Hanke, Ryan;
Wiltheiss, Benjamin; Eilerman, Lee

Subject: RE: Maintenance of culverts bridges (PID 108096, DO7-BY FY23(B))

Tricia, This has been a problem from the time they was installed, | believe they where not in the right grade back in
1989, can you check your files to see if any comments was in the files back then. The state is removing the deck right if
so this is the time to fix it.

Thanks

Curt Wells, President

105 Shue Drive

Anna, Ohio 45302
937-394-7559
www.wellsbrothers.com

From: Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Curt Wells <curtw@wellsbrothers.com>

Cc: Jerry Wells <jerryw@wellsbrothers.com>; Sandy Wells <sandyw@ panelcontrolinc.com>; Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov;
Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov; Matthew.Blythe@dot.ohio.gov; Ryan.Hanke@dot.ohio.gov; Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov;
Lee.Eilerman@dot.ohio.gov

Subject: RE: Maintenance of culverts bridges (PID 108096, DO7-BY FY23(B))

Curt -

| have copied the appropriate members of our Planning & Engineering department for consideration of your comment
below.

However, as the upcoming project is maintenance, not replacement, it is unlikely we can accommodate your request on
this project.

Thank you for contacting us.

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

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:37 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Jerry Wells <jerryw@wellsbrothers.com>; Sandy Wells <sandyw @ panelcontrolinc.com>
Subject: Maintenance of culverts bridges

Tricia , The SHE-119-0780, SFN 7502842 Dinsmore Township , needs to be lowered for flow of the creek , who do | need
to talk to get this done.

Anna, Ohio 45302
937-394-7559
www.wellsbrothers.com

From: WBI-CPY02@WellsBrothers.com <WBI-CPY02@WellsBrothers.com>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:19 AM

To: Curt Wells <curtw@wellsbrothers.com>

Subject: Scan Image from_I8897 Plant 1 Media Rm.

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.



Burns, Ronald

From: Bensman, Anthony

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald

Cc: Eilerman, Lee

Subject: D07-BH-FY21(D), PID 108096, Local Resident Phone Call

Hi Chris and Ron,

| received a phone call this morning from a local resident regarding the subject project, specifically the SHE-119-0780
structure, initiated by the recent Pl mailing.

This person strongly believes that the twin 72” culverts should be lowered 2’+/- to help with farm drainage. The culvert
inlet elevation is controlling the available ditch depth. Subsequently, the ditch is too high to outlet farm tile into. | told
him that | would forward his thoughts on to you two, and | urged him to officially provide written comments, according
to the Pl mailing instructions.

It appears that the scope of this project is much less than what he hopes to happen.

Thanks, Tony

Tony Bensman, P.E.

ODOT Dist. 7 Planning and Engineering
Phone: 937-497-6815
transportation.ohio.gov




Burns, Ronald

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Curt Wells

Cc: Jerry Wells; Sandy Wells; Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris; Blythe, Matthew; Hanke, Ryan;
Wiltheiss, Benjamin; Eilerman, Lee

Subject: RE: Maintenance of culverts bridges (PID 108096, DO7-BY FY23(B))

Curt — Our bridge inspection engineer will be in touch, after he has had an opportunity to visit the culverts. Thanks!

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

Cc: Jerry Wells <jerryw@wellsbrothers.com>; Sandy Wells <sandyw @ panelcontrolinc.com>; Burns, Ronald
<Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Blythe, Matthew
<Matthew.Blythe@dot.ohio.gov>; Hanke, Ryan <Ryan.Hanke@dot.ohio.gov>; Wiltheiss, Benjamin
<Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Eilerman, Lee <Lee.Eilerman@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: Maintenance of culverts bridges (PID 108096, DO7-BY FY23(B))

Tricia , This has been a problem from the time they was installed , | believe they where not in the right grade back in
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

Cc: Jerry Wells <jerryw@wellsbrothers.com>; Sandy Wells <sandyw @ panelcontrolinc.com>; Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov;
Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov; Matthew.Blythe @dot.ohio.gov; Ryan.Hanke@dot.ohio.gov; Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov;
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

Cc: Jerry Wells <jerryw@wellsbrothers.com>; Sandy Wells <sandyw@panelcontrolinc.com>
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
Subject: Scan Image from_18897 Plant 1 Media Rm.

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

Curt—

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

From: WBI-CPY02@WellsBrothers.com <WBI-CPY02 @WellsBrothers.com>
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

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Eilerman, Lee

Cc: Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris; Blythe, Matthew; Hanke, Ryan; Wiltheiss, Benjamin
Subject: RE: Maintenance of culverts bridges (PID 108096, DO7-BY FY23(B))

Lee — Could you call Mr. Wells? | think you are probably the best starting point.

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

*13“
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia; Curt Wells

Cc: Jerry Wells; Sandy Wells; Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris; Blythe, Matthew; Hanke, Ryan;
Wiltheiss, Benjamin; Marshall, Jeffrey; Drees, David; Brown, Tony

Subject: Re: Maintenance of culverts bridges (PID 108096, DO7-BY FY23(B))

Curt,

The culverts are just getting a couple of internal rubber seals put in them to stop infiltration due to pipe gaps
allowing backfill to infiltrate the culverts. The culverts were installed at the same flow line as the existing
channel under/around the bridge that was replaced. It still appears that some inlet and outlet restrictions
currently exist.

Our 2019 Bridge Inspection Field Report says, "SEDIMENT & VEGETATIVE BUILDUP AT INLET & OUTLET
RESTRICTING FLOW." We have put in maintenance requests in the past (current 2019) to "RESTORE CHANNEL
AT INLET AND OUTLET":

Bridge |Open Medium 288; 7502842  SHE 119 Both All 7.80 7.81 7

| have copied ODOT Shelby County Maintenance (Jeff Marshall (937) 497-6921 and Dave Dreese (937) 497-
6850 ) and they may be able to let you know when this work request is scheduled to be completed.

Thanks,
Lee Eilerman, P.E.
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

Cc: Jerry Wells <jerryw@wellsbrothers.com>; Sandy Wells <sandyw@panelcontrolinc.com>; Burns, Ronald
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 7:44 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: Maintenance of culverts bridges (PID 108096, DO7-BY FY23(B))

| know. Mr. Wells also called Tony Bensman yesterday afternoon. Lee said he thinks Mr. Wells has excavated out the
ditch and now wants us to drop the pipes to match his new ditch elevation. Lee has promised to call him, after he looks
at the location.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 7:36 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: Maintenance of culverts bridges (PID 108096, DO7-BY FY23(B))

Tricia,
Good Morning!

| just want to comment on the conversation you are having with Curt, he is under the impression that we are removing a
deck, we are not removing a deck. The project is to reseal joints only.

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

Cc: Jerry Wells <jerryw@wellsbrothers.com>; Sandy Wells <sandyw @panelcontrolinc.com>; Burns, Ronald
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

Tricia, This has been a problem from the time they was installed , | believe they where not in the right grade back in
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
(CURS

[ Y

% et
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 7:40 AM

To: Bensman, Anthony

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY21(D), PID 108096, Local Resident Phone Call
Tony,

Thanks for the information, but you are correct, the depth of this project is not such that we could change the depth of
the existing culvert.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

e OHIO DEPARTMENT Of
TRANSPORTATION

From: Bensman, Anthony

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Eilerman, Lee <Lee.Eilerman@dot.ohio.gov>

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

ODQOT Dist. 7 Planning and Engineering
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

—
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

From: Sapp, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:32 PM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Bowman, Joshua; Doepker, Carole

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review
Ron,

| have exported my comments into the comments folder

Thanks,

Joseph T. Sapp P.E.
Transportation Engineer

ODOT District 7 Construction

1001 St. Mary’s Ave. Sidney Ohio 45365
937.538.0726-Mobile
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

@doll. STAGE 2 Review

INTERNAL REVIEWER(S)

e Wiltheiss, Ben C (D7 Planning Engineer)

» Bishop, Tricia H (D7 Environmental)

» Blythe, Matt R (D7 Bridge)

*  Weiss, Chris W (D7 Roadway/Hydraulics)

* Buening, Betty A (D7 Traffic Control)

e Stormer, Phil N (D7 Maintenance of Traffic)




* Kendall, Matt D (D7 Real Estate)

e Wampler, Tim P (D7 Real Estate)

e Bowman, Josh A (D7 Construction — Area Engineer)
» Sapp, Joe T (D7 Construction — Project Engineer)

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

@)
o Award —-07/01/22
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Weiss, Chris; Bishop, Tricia; Burns, Ronald

Cc: lke, Darrin

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23 (B) PID: 108096 Updated Schedule
Chris,

The R/W schedule looks fine.
Thanks,

Matt Kendall

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT, District 7

1001 St. Marys Avenue, Sidney, OH 45365
(937) 497-6741

transportation.ohio.gov

) OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
”/ TRANSPORTATION

From: Weiss, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald
<Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: D07-BH-FY23 (B) PID: 108096 Updated Schedule

All,

| just updated the schedule for the subject project to reflect the 7/1/22 sale date.
Please review your respective dates to ensure there is sufficient time in the schedule.
Thanks,

Chris Weiss, P.E.

Engineer

ODOT District7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6738

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT




Burns, Ronald

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 2:16 PM

To: John Bensman

Cc: Eilerman, Lee; Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald
Subject: RE: Message from "RNP002673B14496"
Attachments: 20200618135802761.pdf

Mr. Bensman - Thank you very much for your comments. | have copied our Bridge Inspection Engineer, District
Hydraulics Engineer, and Project Manager, so that your comments may be considered.

Lee - Will you please take the lead on responding to Mr. Bensman? Please copy me on your response or (if you call)
provide me with a summary of your conversation.

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

From: John Bensman <jbensman@manningcpallc.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: Message from "RNP002673B14496"

Tricia:
Comments re:PID 108096
John Bensman

Cell 937 638 8143

From: sidney@manningcpallc.com [mailto:sidney@manningcpallc.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 1:58 PM

To: John <jbensman@manningcpallc.com>

Subject: Message from "RNP002673B14496"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673B14496" (MP 2554).

Scan Date: 06.18.2020 13:58:02 (-0400)
Queries to: sidney@manningcpallc.com



CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov <mailto:csc@ohio.gov> or click the Phish Alert Button if available.



Burns, Ronald

From: Weiss, Chris

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia

Cc: Eilerman, Lee; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: Message from "RNP002673B14496"
Lee,

Could you keep me in the loop as well.

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

To: John Bensman <jbensman@manningcpallc.com>

Cc: Eilerman, Lee <Lee.Eilerman@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald
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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 12:40 PM
To: Hoy, Mary

Subject: Simplified Traffic Counts

Mary,

Good Morning!

Thought | had better start off with a “Good Morning” to you because | have a fairly large request to ask of you. I'm
working on a DO7 project, and as you know they jump all over the district to different locations in different counties.
Below you will find two list for two different projects that | need simplified traffic counts at specific locations. This is not
a need to have tomorrow request, if it’s possible in the next couple weeks that will be fine, if that fits your busy
schedule.

Location List #1 — DO7 HB FY20(B) Pid

105417

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)

Aug-33-1507 @ CR25A Interchange (Wapakoneta), both roads if possible.
Aug-66-1273 @ U.S. 33 Interchange (ST Marys), U.S 33 only both directions.
Cla-4-0611 @ I.R. 70 Interchange (Near Enon), S.R. 4 only.

Cla-70-0173 @ over Mad River, between Mot County Line to |.R. 675 interchange.
Cla-70-1446 @ under Selma Rd.

Cla-70-2631 @ under Sylvan Shores Dr.

Cla-72-0863 @ Springfield between Monroe St. and Washington St.
Cla-334-0086 @ between S.R. 68 and S.R. 72

Cla-334-0099 @ S.R. 72, both routes.

Mia-55-1183 @ City of Troy, over Great Miami River.

Mot-35-1395 @ over Frontage St., Homes Ave., R/R. (West of I.R.75)
Mot-35-1629r @ Over Intersection of Main St. and S. Patterson Blvd.
Mot-49-1091L @ S.R. 49 SB., over |.R. 70, both routes.

Mot-75-0373L @ Over S.R. 725, both routes.

Mot-75-1466 @ Over Leo St., both routes if possible.

Mot-75-1503 @ Over Stanley Ave., both routes if possible.

Mot-675-0063R @ Over S.R. 741, both routes.

Mot-675-0129 @ Under Lyons Rd., I.R. 675 only.

Mot-675-0233 @ Under Yankee St., I.R. 675 only.

Mot-675-0647 @ Under Bigger Rd., I.R. 675 only.

Location List #2 — D07 HB FY20(D) Pid 108096

1) Chp-559-0659 @ between U.S. 36 and Woodstock.

2) Chp-559-1102 @ between Woodstock and North Lewisburg.

3) Mer-49-1950 @ between S.R. 67 and S.R. 707.

4) Mia-36-1820 @ between Lost Creek-Shelby Rd and Burr Oak-New Hope Rd.
5) Mia-75-0238 @ 1300’+/- south of S.R. 571 interchange.

Mary if you have any questions don’t hesitate to call.



Thanks!!

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

@ OQHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Hoy, Mary

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: Simplified Traffic Counts

Thanks Ron — it should not be a problem to get these back to you in the next week or so; there may be a lot of locations
but they look pretty straight forward.

Mary E. Hoy, P.E.

District Traffic Planning Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6838

transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Hoy, Mary <Mary.Hoy@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: Simplified Traffic Counts

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 12:40 PM
To: Hoy, Mary <Mary.Hoy@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Simplified Traffic Counts

See Addition To List #2

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
1) Aug-33-1507 @ CR25A Interchange (Wapakoneta), both roads if possible.
2) Aug-66-1273 @ U.S. 33 Interchange (ST Marys), U.S 33 only both directions.
3) Cla-4-0611 @ I.R. 70 Interchange (Near Enon), S.R. 4 only.
4) Cla-70-0173 @ over Mad River, between Mot County Line to I.R. 675 interchange.
5) Cla-70-1446 @ under Selma Rd.
6) Cla-70-2631 @ under Sylvan Shores Dr.
7) Cla-72-0863 @ Springfield between Monroe St. and Washington St.

1



8) Cla-334-0086 @ between S.R. 68 and S.R. 72

9) Cla-334-0099 @ S.R. 72, both routes.

10) Mia-55-1183 @ City of Troy, over Great Miami River.

11) Mot-35-1395 @ over Frontage St., Homes Ave., R/R. (West of I.R.75)
12) Mot-35-1629r @ Over Intersection of Main St. and S. Patterson Blvd.
13) Mot-49-1091L @ S.R. 49 SB., over I.R. 70, both routes.

14) Mot-75-0373L @ Over S.R. 725, both routes.

15) Mot-75-1466 @ Over Leo St., both routes if possible.

16) Mot-75-1503 @ Over Stanley Ave., both routes if possible.

17) Mot-675-0063R @ Over S.R. 741, both routes.

18) Mot-675-0129 @ Under Lyons Rd., I.R. 675 only.

19) Mot-675-0233 @ Under Yankee St., I.R. 675 only.

20) Mot-675-0647 @ Under Bigger Rd., I.R. 675 only.

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

6) She-119-0780 @ between CR25A and Wenger Rd.

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

Location List #1 — D07 HB FY20(B) Pid

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

Cla-70-0173 @ over Mad River, between Mot County Line to I.R. 675 interchange.
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
Mot-49-1091L @ S.R. 49 SB., over I.R. 70, both routes.

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

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: PID 108096 - Floodplain 8-Step and Statement of Findings
Attachments: 108096 Floodplain 8-step.docx; 108096 SOF.docx
Importance: High

Ron/Chris - Wanted to check on the status of this. | need the signed statement of findings yet this week if we are going
to meet the environmental document approved date of 08/01/2020.

As a reminder, from my email on 05/19:
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

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Bishop, Tricia; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review
Attachments: Enviro_Only.pdf

Tricia,

I’'m still working on the Legend/Centerline/Property sheets, but | have the others done,
which | believe will let you get started?

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 12:17 PM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

Hi Tim — any luck on the ROW plans? We’re getting close on the environmental date and | need to have time for Tribal
consultation. Thanks!

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

*  Smith, Josh G (D7 MIA County Manager)

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
Google Maps (ﬁ) — optional



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

@dOT STAGE 2 Review

INTERNAL REVIEWER(S)

*  Wiltheiss, Ben C (D7 Planning Engineer)

» Bishop, Tricia H (D7 Environmental)

e Blythe, Matt R (D7 Bridge)

e Weiss, Chris W (D7 Roadway/Hydraulics)

* Buening, Betty A (D7 Traffic Control)

o Stormer, Phil N (D7 Maintenance of Traffic)

« Kendall, Matt D (D7 Real Estate)

e Wampler, Tim P (D7 Real Estate)

* Bowman, Josh A (D7 Construction — Area Engineer)
e Sapp, Joe T (D7 Construction — Project Engineer)
e McCammon, Tevis A (D7 CHP County Manager)
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

Google Maps (1) — optional

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 6:55 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: FW: PID 108096 - Floodplain 8-Step and Statement of Findings
Attachments: 108096 Floodplain 8-step.docx; 108096 SOF.docx
Importance: High

Have we notified the flood plain administrators? AKA did we send them LD-53 forms?

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

Items in green will be updated by me. While it should all be reviewed, items in yellew should get particular attention, to
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 7:19 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: PID 108096 - Floodplain 8-Step and Statement of Findings
Attachments: 108096 SOF_CWW.pdf; 108096 Floodplain 8-step_CWW.docx
Tricia,

Ron is working on sending the notifications today.
Attached is the 8 step and a signed SOF.

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

Sent: Monday, June 22,2020 11:21 AM

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

Items in green will be updated by me. While it should all be reviewed, items in yelloew should get particular attention, to
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

From: Gerlinger, Lawton

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: PID 108096

Attachments: LD-53 Letter_Mia-75.pdf; LD-53 Letter_She-119 and 705.pdf
Ron,

Let me know what you think of these. | have reattached them with the letterhead put in as an image. If you want to
adjust these, go to document>unflatten to unflatten the document and then you can edit the image size and location.
Once you are finished with the edits, make sure you document>flatten again so that the image cannot be edited.

Lawton Gerlinger

Transportation Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(937) 497-6798

transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 08:42

To: Gerlinger, Lawton <Lawton.Gerlinger@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: PID 108096

Lawton,
Attached are the documents needing letter heads.
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 9:14 AM
To: dsuerdieck@co.miami.oh.us

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Bishop, Tricia
Subject: LD-53 Letter

Attachments: LD-53 Letter_Mia-75.pdf

Mr. Suerdieck,

Attached you will find the letter of notification of SFHA Exemption. If you have any question please feel free to contact
Chris Weiss at chris.weiss@dot.ohio.gov

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 9:20 AM
To: dreisinger@shelbycountyrpc.com
Cc: Weiss, Chris; Bishop, Tricia
Subject: LD-53 Letter

Attachments: LD-53 Letter_She-119 and 705.pdf

Ms. Reisinger,

Attached you will find the Letter of Notification of SFHA Exemption. If you have any questions please feel free to contact
Chris Weiss at chris.weisS@dot.ohio.gov

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Kendall, Matthew

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D) PID 108096
Matt,

Per our discussion for the above mentioned project, 5 out of 6 locations bare the need for right of way. Whether
permanent or temporary is necessary we’d like to be a part of the discussion when you reach that point in your process.
Keeping in mind the future of these locations and possible replacements, that could include boxes, clear zone grading,
headwalls, etc.. Plan file date is 1/1/20. Once you have an idea how long this might take let us know so that we can
figure out if the schedule of this project will need to be changed.

Locations:
Chp-559-0659
Chp-559-1102
Mer-49-1950
Mia-36-1820
She-119-0780

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Wiltheiss, Benjamin

Subject: RE: Simplified Traffic Counts

Attachments: DDSCHPO00559R50426_1.pdf; SCHPOO559R _5.426_1.931.kmz
Hi Ron —

See attached forecasts for PID 108096. (I decided to warm up with the short list and then tackle the long one!) A new
feature of SHIFT is it generates a kmz of the locations, which | also attached. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Regards,

Mary E. Hoy, P.E.

District Traffic Planning Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6838

transportation.ohio.gov

e OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Hoy, Mary <Mary.Hoy@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: Simplified Traffic Counts

Thanks Mary!

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 7:18 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris; Bishop, Tricia
Subject: FW: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D) PID 108096
Tim,

How long will it take you to get Tricia what she needs to start the environmental process?
Thanks,

Matt Kendall

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT, District 7

1001 St. Marys Avenue, Sidney, OH 45365
(937) 497-6741

transportation.ohio.gov

/ \ OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
_/ TRANSPORTATION

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Project: D07 BH FY20(D) PID 108096

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris; Bishop, Tricia; Boutwell, Ryan
Subject: RE: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D) PID 108096

Tricia,

I don’t know if you have seen this project yet, four of the five sites will have R/W acquisition. Do you have an estimate
on environmental clearance?

Thanks,

Matt Kendall

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT, District 7

1001 St. Marys Avenue, Sidney, OH 45365
(937) 497-6741

transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Wampler, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 7:46 AM

To: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Bishop, Tricia
<Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D) PID 108096

Matt,

| spoke with Ron last week and | do not believe there are surveys done for any of these locations?

| would need the alignment and possible property lines tied down before starting and Ron may need

the topo survey completed? Once that is completed, Ron would need to establish construction limits

for the possible work areas. After that, | could give Tricia the minimum (a detail sheet with takes and acreages)
in a couple of days? maybe a week at the most. If the complete preliminary plans need to be prepared, then
probably in 2 or 4 weeks?

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov




From: Kendall, Matthew

Sent: Thursday, July 05,2018 7:18 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Bishop, Tricia
<Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>

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

@' OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
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

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 7:18 AM

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Kendall, Matthew; Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D) PID 108096
Ron,

| will get with Matt and see when we can discuss this job. I'll let you know what we decide shortly.

Ryan Boutwell

Surveyor

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, OH 45365
(p) 937.497.6851 (m) 937.789.7994
transportation.ohio.gov

Q) OH!O DEPARTMENT OF
& TRANSPORTATION

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D) PID 108096

Ryan,
Good Morning!!

Just had a brief conversation with Matt Kendall about the need for survey for the above mentioned project. You may or
may not be aware of the project in question, but my reason for this email is to find out if this is something that can fit
into your schedule. Mind you this request comes with a stipulation that it has to be done here fairly soon. I'll let you get
with Matt to discuss this request, and if more information is need from me just let me know.

Thanks Ryan!!

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:54 AM

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Kendall, Matthew; Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris; Boutwell, Ryan
Subject: RE: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D) PID 108096

Assuming | can squeeze the field work in this year, the environmental clearance should take six months or less from
receipt of construction plans that include acquisition limits. However, if | can’t get the field work in this season, it could
be a year.

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
dated 12/11/2015, and executed by FHWA and ODOT.

From: Kendall, Matthew

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 8:21 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Bishop, Tricia; Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris; Boutwell, Ryan; lke, Darrin
Subject: RE: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D) PID 108096

Ron,

Based on Tricia estimate we will need to revise the schedule.

Best case scenario you will have environmental clearance February 2019. R/W acquisition complete would be February
2020.

You can work with Darrin to fine tune the schedule.
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

To: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Ike, Darrin

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald; Kendall, Matthew

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096_RW Plan Status Request
Darrin,

| am sending the RW plans to Ryan for review hopefully this week. If we want to start on acquisition services.
They are far enough along to utilize appraisals and titles.

Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 8:49 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew
<Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096_RW Plan Status Request

Tim,
How are the R/W plans on this project coming along?

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 9:22 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Kendall, Matthew

Subject: PID 108096 - Culvert and RW
Ron,

Just to touch base on this again with you, we have had something come up that may push us back a week or two getting
to the project. Just wanted to make sure you got a heads up and that we are all on the same page. Thanks again!

Ryan Boutwell

Surveyor

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, OH 45365
(p) 937.497.6851 (m) 937.789.7994
transportation.ohio.gov

@. OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
& TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: PID 108096 DO07-BH FY22(C)

Attachments: 108096 Draft TAF.docx; 108096 Draft PDR.docx; PID 108096 - Info needed on plans

Hello Ron — Sorry again for the confusion earlier today!

Attached is the draft permit determination request and TAF form for this project. Please

e Review & update as needed.

e Provide update plan sheets that include stream names, wetland & wetland names, OHWM and stationing — see
attached email.

¢ Reminder 1 —the work within the culvert is no longer considered in stream work. So the only impacts would be
whatever is needed to block flow. For the stream impacts, | assumed 10 LF/0.001-acre, but if you think we could
need more than that, please make sure to revise the estimate.

e Reminder 2 — Although the dam to block flow is temporary, for wetland purposes, it is assumed permanent. So —
we’ll have all permanent wetland impacts and all temporary stream impacts.

e If we could turn this around in the next week or so, that would be great. OES is going to be issuing new forms
“soon” and they are likely to make me use the new forms if we wait too long. With nine locations, it will be a
real headache to do this a second time. (But — not the end of the world — if you can’t, you can’t!)

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

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: PID 108096 DOQ7-BY FY23(B)

Attachments: 108096 Environmental Commitments Checklist.docx

Ron —the environmental document for this project has been completed. The environmental commitments checklist is
attached. Please provide an updated copy with future plan submittals to assist with the review. Thanks!

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

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Wampler, Timothy

Cc: Boutwell, Ryan; Burns, Ronald

Subject: BES status on PID 108096 DO7-BH-FY21
Tim,

BES is done, with the exception of CHP-559-6.95. Starting drafting this week.

//17 L. Tetmidr

Consultant Contract Manager

ODQT, District 7 Engineering

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
Phone: 937-497-6753
transportation.ohio.gov

From: John Brumbaugh <john@bes-engineer.com>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kathy@BES-Engineer.com; Bill Ezerski <William@bes-engineer.com>
Subject: BES- Assigned Tasks Orders Progress report

Hi Amy,
An update on the tasks assigned to BES still outstanding.
Task 7f ---All culvert sites submitted complete except------ CHP-559-6.59 Parcel . Field Work for survey of
surrounding properties completed. Very difficult. Hope to solve surveys Monday and start drafting next week.

DAR 36/121 8.35/12.65- Task 7h- To be submitted in Open Roads on Monday for review.
LOG 47/235- - Task 7i- To be submitted in Open Roads Thursday for review.

Task 7j- CLA 41 -12.04 ---Research complete. Office setup complete. Field Crews to be onsite next week.

Task 7k-- Research complete -- Preparing fee proposal.

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

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 2:50 PM
To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: FW: Bid Letting awarded 08-25-22
Attachments: Bid Letting awarded 08-25-22.docx
Ron,

Looks like this came in well under budget! That’s good. | think.

Chris Weiss, P.E.

Roadway and Hydraulic Engineer

Odot District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney Ohio 45365
937.497.6738

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

From: Doepker, Carole <Carole.Doepker@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Aselage, Kenneth <Kenneth.Aselage@dot.ohio.gov>; Bartlett, Starli <Starli.Bartlett@dot.ohio.gov>; Bensman,
Anthony <Tony.Bensman@dot.ohio.gov>; Blythe, Matthew <Matthew.Blythe@dot.ohio.gov>; Borgerding, Charles
<Charles.Borgerding@dot.ohio.gov>; Brown, Parker <Parker.Brown@dot.ohio.gov>; Brown, Tony
<Tony.Brown@dot.ohio.gov>; Buening, Betty <Betty.Buening@dot.ohio.gov>; Cao, Brian <Brian.Cao@dot.ohio.gov>;
Chevalley, Randy <Randy.Chevalley@dot.ohio.gov>; Craun, Chuck <Chuck.Craun@dot.ohio.gov>; Davis, Alan
<Robert.Davis5@dot.ohio.gov>; Franck, Wesley <Wesley.Franck@dot.ohio.gov>; Funderburgh, Tricia
<Tricia.Funderburgh@dot.ohio.gov>; Gerlinger, Lawton <Lawton.Gerlinger@dot.ohio.gov>; Grilliot, Daniel
<Daniel.Grilliot@dot.ohio.gov>; Hanke, Ryan <Ryan.Hanke@dot.ohio.gov>; Heitkamp, Denise
<Denise.Heitkamp@dot.ohio.gov>; Hemleben, Ted <Ted.Hemleben@dot.ohio.gov>; Hohulin, Nathan
<Nathan.Hohulin@dot.ohio.gov>; Kasler, Scott <Scott.Kasler@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew
<Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Koesters, Carrie <Carrie.Koesters@dot.ohio.gov>; Lenser, Bob
<Robert.Lenser@dot.ohio.gov>; Mccammon, Tevis <Tevis.McCammon@dot.ohio.gov>; Miller, Jessica
<Jessica.Miller@dot.ohio.gov>; Oliphant, Tiffany <Tiffany.Oliphant@dot.ohio.gov>; Parrill, Matt
<Matt.Parrill@dot.ohio.gov>; Pipke, Mindy <Mindy.Pipke@dot.ohio.gov>; Powers, Josh <Josh.Powers@dot.ohio.gov>;
Reindel, Kyle <Kyle.Reindel@dot.ohio.gov>; Schwartz, Austin <Austin.Schwartz@dot.ohio.gov>; Sine, Samuel
<Sam.Sine@dot.ohio.gov>; Smith, Derick <Derick.Smith@dot.ohio.gov>; Smith, Joshua <Joshua.Smith@dot.ohio.gov>;
Smith, Ronald <Ronald.Smith@dot.ohio.gov>; Staas, Tracy <Tracy.Staas@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris
<Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Wiltheiss, Benjamin <Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: Bid Letting awarded 08-25-22

Awarded Contractor for Bid Letting 08-25-22.



Thanks, Carole

Carole S. Doepker

Administrative Professional 2
Construction and Testing Departments
Phone: 937-497-6722

Email: Carole.Doepker@dot.ohio.gov




Burns, Ronald

From: Boutwell, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 1:52 PM
To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Kendall, Matthew
Subject: Re: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D)

Ron,

Per our phone conversation, | am planning on starting fieldwork next week. | have a few loose ends | need to tie up this
week. Thanks!

-Ryan
ryan.boutwell@dot.ohio.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2018, at 1:11 PM, Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov> wrote:

Ryan,

Just wanting to touch basis with you on how the surveying is or is not going on Project: D07 BH FY20(D),
PID 108096. This is the project where | requested right of way survey at culvert pipes at various locations
within our district. Just trying to stay ahead of the time needed for our Right of Way section to complete
their process and Environmental to complete their process. Let me know where this stands in your busy
schedule.

Thanks!

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

<image001.png>



Burns, Ronald

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Boutwell, Ryan

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Kendall, Matthew
Subject: Project: DO7 BH FY20(D)

Ryan,

Just wanting to touch basis with you on how the surveying is or is not going on Project: DO7 BH FY20(D), PID 108096.
This is the project where | requested right of way survey at culvert pipes at various locations within our district. Just
trying to stay ahead of the time needed for our Right of Way section to complete their process and Environmental to
complete their process. Let me know where this stands in your busy schedule.

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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:41 PM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Kendall, Matthew

Subject: FW: SHE 119-7.77, 108096, Pcl. 22 (Wannemacher Construction) - Date of Take?
Importance: High

Ron,

Has ODOT or any contractor on behalf of ODOT entered upon the subject parcel to begin work yet?

This could include, but is not necessarily limited to, the date the utility contractor or construction
contractor entered on to the land including any sub-contractors.

We are trying to establish the date of take on this parcel as it has been filed for appropriation.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Please advise at your earliest convenience so | can inform the Assistant AG on this matter. Thanks!

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: SHE 119-7.77, 108096, Pcl. 22 (Wannemacher Construction) - Date of Take?

Hi Darrin,

Thanks! Just to confirm, ODOT has not entered the property to begin work yet, correct?

From: Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021, 1:56 PM

To: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>

Subject: RE: SHE 119-7.77, 108096, Pcl. 22 (Wannemacher Construction) - Date of Take?

Justine,



Outside of the date of appropriation filing, | do not have any information that would suggest a
different date of take.

Please advise if you still need additional information and we can discuss accordingly. Thanks!

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@0OhioAGO.gov>; lke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Althaus, Ann <Ann.Althaus@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: SHE 119-7.77, 108096, Pcl. 22 (Wannemacher Construction) - Date of Take?

Darrin,
Please provide Justine a date of take for the subject parcel.
Thanks,

Matt Kendall

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT District Seven

1001 St. Mary’s Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6741

transportation.ohio.gov

edot

From: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@0OhioAGO.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 3:41 PM

To: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Althaus, Ann <Ann.Althaus@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: SHE 119-7.77, 108096, Pcl. 22 (Wannemacher Construction) - Date of Take?

Hi Matt,
Is there a date of take for this parcel?

Thanks,
-Justine

Justine A. Allen

Assistant Attorney General — Executive Agencies Section

2



Transportation Unit

Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost
Office number: (614) 466-5829

Fax number: (866) 815-2731
Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov

000

* Please note that, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to
COVID-19, the Ohio Attorney General’s Office moved to a “remote work” status
effective March 18, 2020. All members of the office remain available remotely
during normal business hours. Thank you for your patience.

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 7:38 AM
To: Boutwell, Ryan

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: PID 108096

Ryan,

Below is a link to where to store the data.

Thanks!

I:\ProjectData\D07\108096 BH FY20 D\Design\Survey\Basemaps

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Boutwell, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: PID 108096

Ron,

Where do you want the data for these jobs stored?

And am | correct in assuming that you just need centerline and R/W correct?
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

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 7:16 AM

To: Weiss, Chris

Cc: Burns, Ronald; Kendall, Matthew

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

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 7:11 AM

To: Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: SHE 119-7.77, 108096, Pcl. 22 (Wannemacher Construction) - Date of Take?

Darrin,

| am not aware of anyone entering any property on this project. Chris may have information in regards to this, but that’s
a question he’d have to answer.

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

To: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>; lke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>
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

Justine. Allen@OhioAGO.gov




0Qe0

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

From: ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

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

To: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@0OhioAGO.gov>

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

o060

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

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Kendall, Matthew

Cc: Burns, Ronald

Subject: D07 BH FY20 (D) PID 108096

Matt,

The project consists of — Project to seal joint seams on various culvert type bridges throughout the district using "Hydro-
Tite" or like material.
There are 5 locations requiring survey work for new RW.

CHP-559-6.59 & 11.02 - Set up alignment for SR-559 (recorded plat level) and existing R/W, topo 50 feet north and
south of structure
and down the ditch ease/west 50 feet, utilities and property lines

MER-49-19.50 — Set up alignment for SR-49 (recorded plat level) including Schaadt Rd. and existing R/W, topo 50 feet
north and south of structure
and down the ditch ease/west 50 feet, utilities and property lines.

MIA-36-18.20 - Set up alignment for US-36 (recorded plat level) and existing R/W, topo 50 feet north and south of
structure
and down the ditch ease/west 50 feet, utilities and property lines

SHE-119-7.80 - Set up alignment for SR-119 (recorded plat level) and existing R/W, topo 50 feet north and south of
structure
and down the ditch ease/west 50 feet, utilities and property lines.

Please rename the survey basemaps to CRS_BEQ0O1 for each location and annotation scale was not set, so the alignment
will need to be D&C’ed.

Email from July about general requirements
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Porr, Michelle; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: Pre Con for Project No. 483-22, PID No. 108096
Michelle,

Sorry | missed this precon. | had some other items pop up.
Any questions or concerns with the project?

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 9:41 AM

To: Doepker, Carole; Porr, Michelle; Leslie, Terence; Underwood, Levi; Bensman, Anthony; Berning, John; Bishop, Tricia;
Buening, Betty; Byers, Duane; Cao, Brian; Chevalley, Randy; Code, Amy; Eilerman, Lee; Franck, Wesley; Gerlinger,
Lawton; Grilliot, Daniel; Hanke, Ryan; Havenar, Amy; Hohulin, Nathan; Knapke, Thomas; Koester, Jonathan; Koesters,
Carrie; Oliphant, Tiffany; Parrill, Matt; Pipke, Mindy; Riley, David; Sapp, Joseph; Schwartz, Austin; Smith, Derick; Smith,
Ronald; Staas, Tracy; Weiss, Chris; Wiltheiss, Benjamin; Yoh, Justin; Campbell, Bo; Davis, Joshlyn; Moore, John;
Mccammon, Tevis; Mertz, Louis; Morefield, Tammy; Powers, Josh; Smith, Joshua; Dieringer, Julie; Speck, Douglas;
Rethman, John; Miller, Jerry; Brown, Tony; Drees, David; Marshall, Jeffrey; mike.fox@hydratechllc.com;
peter.blais@hydratechllc.com; caleb.rutledge @hydratechchllc.com; engineer@co.champaign.oh.us;
Engineer@engineer.mercercountyohio.gov; PHuelskamp@MiamiCountyOhio.gov; rbg@shelbycountyengineer.com;
info@monroetwpohio.com; William Ward; mary.evans@charter.com; keith.jones@charter.com; Jeff Dietz;
dave.fritz@ftr.com; Krogman, Rick A; mayor@russellspoint-oh.gov; mikeb@wabash.com; pricek@tippcity.net; Cordial,
Richard; Hynds, Brian; Little, Timothy; Orseno, Ryan; loganeng@Iceo.us; epope@nisource.com;
centrylinknationalospelocations@centrylink.com; charles.bernacchi@ftr.com; mayor@villageofannaoh.com;
Rhartings@nktelco.com; Relcoation@dominionenergy.com; Fishman, Greg

Cc: caleb.rutledge@hydratechllc.com; Krogman, Rick A; Scott Coleman; Michaela Brunke; scottcoleman999@gmail.com;
Pike, Jeffrey; Dan Johnson; Krogman, Rick

Subject: Pre Con for Project No. 483-22, PID No. 108096

When: Thursday, September 29, 2022 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting




Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 233 971 126 700

Passcode: BUmACct
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
682042763 @t.plcm.vc

Video Conference ID: 112 380 723 8
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+1614-721-2972,,624390956# United States, Columbus

Phone Conference ID: 624 390 956#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

The State of Ohio is a disability inclusion state. We promote access to our meetings and trainings. To request a
reasonable accommodation due to a disability, please use the Help link to contact the ADA Coordinator for the
scheduling agency.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

Project No. 483-22

PID No. 108096

D07 - BH-FY23

Rush Township in Champaign County

Logan 235-23.58 in Logan County

Liberty Township in Mercer County

Monroe Township in Miami County

Dinsmore and Franklin County in Shelby County
Type: Miscellaneous

Project Description: Trenchless culvert repairs (Internal gaskets with stainless
steel banding) at various locations to address pipe joint separations.

Dear Sirs,



ODOT has initiated a successful method of project administration called
“Partnering” which is intended to be used on all projects. We have been advised
that Hydrated Tech Engineering Products LLC has been awarded the contact for
Project No. 483-22. We are also inviting the contractor and affected utilities and
local jurisdictions to become our partners on this project. We will be having an
informal meeting in conjunction with the preconstruction meeting. All
utilities/local governments are invited to be represented at this conference.

The preconstruction/informal partnering meeting has been scheduled for
Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. and will be held via Teams Meeting
as directed by the governor due to COVID-19.

The project engineer for this project will be Michelle Porr and project manager
will be Terence Leslie, project inspector will be Levi Underwood. Prior to the
preconstruction/partnering meeting we request Hydrated Tech Engineered
Products LLC send a list of subcontractors and material suppliers, list of
emergency contacts, borrow/waste agreements, CA-D-10 and haul road letter
sent electronically to the following address: Terence.Leslie@dot.ohio.gov. We
also require a completed progress schedule be submitted at, or preferably one
week prior to the Pre-Construction meeting. Please review the requirements for
the progress schedule contained within the project proposal.

A set of plans and a proposal have been attached for your use. Right click on
them, then click to open.

Please ensure the master list for all anticipated DBE Trucking firms (see attached)
are submitted to Ron Smith and Derick Smith, District Compliance Officers at
Ronald.Smith@dot.ohio.gov and Derick.Smith@dot.ohio.gov within seven days
of the preconstruction meeting.

Respectfully,

Carrie L. Koester, P.E.
District Construction Engineer



Carole S. Doepker

Administrative Professional 2
Construction and Testing Departments
Phone: 937-497-6722

Email: Carole.Doepker@dot.ohio.gov




Burns, Ronald

From: Porr, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 8:07 AM

To: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: Pre Con for Project No. 483-22, PID No. 108096

Attachments: Preliminary ODOT PROJECT 483-22 SCHEDULE ( PID 108096 ).xIsx
Chris,

During the pre-con, the contractor pointed out some things on plan sheet 13. In note 3 under Proposed Work, it says to
install the seals between 9 & 10 and 10 & 11 but the plan view only goes up to C9. So they weren’t sure which joints we
wanted done there. There may have been something else too but | don’t recall what it was. | asked them to send me an
RFI with all their questions but | haven’t seen it yet.

I've attached the contractor’s preliminary schedule, in case you’re interested.

Michelle Porr, P.E.

Area Engineer

ODOT District 7 Construction

1001 St. Marys Ave, Sidney, OH 45365
937-538-6291 (m)
transportation.ohio.gov

From: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Porr, Michelle <Michelle.Porr@dot.ohio.gov>; Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
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

Passcode: BUmMACct
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
682042763 @t.plcm.vc

Video Conference ID: 112 380 723 8
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+1614-721-2972,624390956# United States, Columbus




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

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 7:19 AM

To: Porr, Michelle; Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: Pre Con for Project No. 483-22, PID No. 108096
Michelle,

Good morning!

| took a look back at the Bridge Inspection Field Report and it calls out those specific joints, however in my design |
mistakenly used 8’ sections instead of 6" sections while attempting to show where the joints were. | think once they get
the pipe cleared and cleaned they will recognize the callouts are correct and my drawing is wrong. Sorry for any
inconvenience this may have caused.

Thanks for all you do!

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Porr, Michelle <Michelle.Porr@dot.ohio.gov>

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
peter.blais@hydratechllc.com; caleb.rutledge@hydratechchllc.com; engineer@co.champaign.oh.us;
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: Pre Con for Project No. 483-22, PID No. 108096
Ron,

Thanks for clarifying. I'll let the contractor know.

They got started yesterday with one of the culverts on CHP-559. Our inspector noticed they weren’t filling the voids and
joint gaps with grout as per the plan note. We all talked about it and it seems they just didn’t realize they needed to
because they don’t usually do that. They started filling them though. Fortunately, it was caught before they had installed
any of the rubber seals.

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

To: Porr, Michelle <Michelle.Porr@dot.ohio.gov>; Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
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
mistakenly used 8’ sections instead of 6’ sections while attempting to show where the joints were. | think once they get
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1:38 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096_RW Plan Status Request

Ron,
Yes, | saw the PID’s were consecutive. We’ve all done the same thing...I know | have.

I will move forward with the information that Tim Wampler gave me earlier that the
takes/ownerships on the available plans would not change. That will keep R/W services moving
forward.

I am just concerned about the loss of Tim Wampler and having something getting missed. So, that
is why | keep following up and bugging everyone. Thank you for your patience.

Good luck with your surgery. Wishing you success and a speedy recovery.
Thank you.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 12:59 PM



To: ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096_RW Plan Status Request

Darrin,

My bad the project | sent is named so close to this one. The reason that 108096 says stage 2 complete is that we have
been directed to record in Ellis, that a stage review is completed once we have all the review comments returned to us,
not after the comments have been addressed. This particular project is one of 5 that | have been juggling and is fourth
on the list as far as sale date goes. | have not had the chance to address comments yet as | am pushing toward getting
others to their next stage. This projects next review is 11/1/21, but my hopes are to get to it a lot sooner than that. But
as a heads up to you | will be having surgery on my should here soon the date has not been set yet but looking for
sometime in November if possible, and the last time | was off work 7-8 weeks. Will inform everyone once that date has
been set.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096_RW Plan Status Request

Ron,
Ellis shows the stage 2 plans were completed on 06/19/2020.

| found Stage 2 plans on the I: drive with comments, but there did not appear to be any final Stage
2 plans.

This project has had the RW authorized, and | want to be sure the consultant has the latest RW
plans.

Let me know where the Stage 2 plans are located or if | have overlooked them.
Thank you.

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov




From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:01 PM

To: ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096_RW Plan Status Request

Darrin,

Below is the link to the current plans, stage 3 review has not been released yet.

I:\ProjectData\D07\108095 IR70 VAR\ProjAdmin\PlanReviews\Stage3\Submission\108095 Stage 3.pdf

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan
<Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096_RW Plan Status Request

Ron,
Thanks! Do you know what directory path the plans are contained within?

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:52 PM

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

Good Afternoon!



As far as the right-of-way goes, there is not a whole lot that | know about it, other than we needed some to be able to
access the inlet and outlet ends of some of the culverts. Tim Wampler | believe did the right-of-way plans themselves
and possibly Ryan Boutwell did the descriptions. These guys would be your best resource for the information you are
seeking, however we both know that Tim has since retired, therefore Matt Kendall might be the contact. Sorry | could
not be more helpful Darrin, but I've never been that close to the right-of-way side of design, even in plan research that
was always left up to Tim because he could also answer questions that might arise.

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Boutwell, Ryan <Ryan.Boutwell@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096 _RW Plan Status Request

Ron,

Can you provide a status on the R/W plans? The R/W consultant needs the most current R/W plans
and legal descriptions.

Ellis has a preliminary R/W submittal milestone which was completed as of 07/14/2020. However,
there did not appear to be any other milestone dates.

Please advise. Thanks!

Darrin M. lke

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 Saint Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.497.6829

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Wampler, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:53 PM

To: ke, Darrin <Darrin.lke@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096_RW Plan Status Request

Darrin,

Attached are the RW plans and descriptions for the subject project. | did not put them
out on the retention drive due to the review is incomplete by Ryan and the counties.



Tim Wampler

Right of Way

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney Ohio 45365
937-497-6725
tim.wampler@dot.ohio.gov

From: lke, Darrin

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Wampler, Timothy <Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23(B)_PID 108096_RW Plan Status Request

Please forward R/W plans at your earliest convenience.
I will check with Tricia regarding environmental clearance.

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

I am sending the RW plans to Ryan for review hopefully this week. If we want to start on acquisition services.
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
Subject: D07-BH-FY23(B)

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

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 7:10 AM

To: Weiss, Chris

Subject: FW: Project 220483; D07108096: Plan Errors

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

e OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Leslie, Terence <Terence.Leslie@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Porr, Michelle <Michelle.Porr@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: Project 220483; D07108096: Plan Errors

Ron,
Our inspector advised that the existing conduit at CHP-559-10.51 is 60”, not 72" in diameter.

Thanks,

Terence D. Leslie Sr.
Transportation Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.538.6286 Cell
transportation.ohio.gov

From: Leslie, Terence <Terence.Leslie@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Porr, Michelle <Michelle.Porr@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Project 220483; D07108096: Plan Errors

Ron,

After getting a chance to review the subject plans, | noticed errors on the Sub-Summary, Sheet 6 and Estimated Quantity
sheets. Please refer to the following:



CHP-559-10.51: This location is shown under the wrong size column, 60”, instead of 72" per the proposal (PLN 9).
Additionally, the size is listed as 60” on the Estimated Quantities on Sheet 8 and the proposal shows 72" at this location.

MIA-75-02.38: This location is shown under the wrong size column, 60”, instead of 72” per the proposal (PLN 17). The
Estimated Quantities on Sheet 12 does match the proposal size at this location.

The General Summary does look to be correct at both these locations.
Please advise at your earliest convenience.
Thanks,

Terence D. Leslie Sr.
Transportation Manager

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Mary’s Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
937.538.6286 Cell
transportation.ohio.gov



Burns, Ronald

From: Porr, Michelle

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 4:06 PM
To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: 220483 PID 108096 RFI

Ron,

For the subject project | would like your input on the following list of questions/comments provided by the contractor.
I've included the planned start date from the contractor’s schedule to help you prioritize, although | don’t believe
they’ve made it to CHP-559-11.02 just yet.

Jobsite CHP-559-1102 — Scheduled start date 10/13

The joint count does not conflict between the proposed work section and diagram but during the in-person inspection, |
counted 13, not 15. The last drawn joint is between 14 & 15 and | assume this corresponds with the last seen joint
between 12 & 13 (both fwd and rear). So unless told otherwise, | believe the joint between 12 & 13 (both fwd and rear)
is one of the requested joints to be repaired.

Jobsite MIA-75-0238 — Scheduled start date 10/18

The joint count does not conflict between the proposed work section, diagram, and my in-person inspection. That being
said, I’'m not sure why some of these joints were chosen such as the joints between 29 & 30 in both pipes. Neither have
even 0.25” offset or separation. One joint not marked for repair had 4.25” of separation and 0.25” offset. There are 5
selected joints for repair, but | found 8 that looked concerning, of which none were selected for repair.

Jobsite SHE-119-0780 — Scheduled start date 10/19

The joint count is different between the diagram and the in-person inspection. Even the flow of water seems to be
flowing the wrong way, unless the north marked on the diagram is wrong. Considering all of this, | am unable to connect
my notes with the supplied documents. You responded and clarified that the diagram is wrong and to follow the written
plans for repairing the joints between 9 & 10 and 10 & 11. However, given the flow of water in my pictures appears to
go counter to the diagram, I’'m not sure which side to enter and start counting as segment 1. | will verify which direction
the water flows and attempt to orient the diagram to establish which segments are which when | get back on site, but
this may need addressed later.

Jobsite SHE-705-0217 — Scheduled start date 10/20

The joint count is different between diagram and proposed work section, but my in-person inspection matched the
proposed work section. Given this | will follow the written plan unless told otherwise. | will enter the south entrance and
the first segment will be segment 1 as the diagram shows counting onward beyond what the diagram shows.

Michelle Porr, P.E.

Area Engineer

ODOT District 7 Construction

1001 St. Marys Ave, Sidney, OH 45365
937-538-6291 (m)
transportation.ohio.gov







Burns, Ronald

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 7:28 AM

To: Leslie, Terence

Cc: Porr, Michelle; Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: Project 220483; D07108096: Plan Errors
Terence,

Good morning!

After looking over your concerns, for the CHP-559-10.51 and the MIA-75-02.38 locations, | discovered that within the set
of plans the sub-summary has it correct for those locations being 60” culverts. All documentation that | have is in
agreement with that. Unfortunately the GenSum is incorrect, it shows them both being 72” culverts. Sorry for any
inconvenience this may have caused you and Michelle in your work processes. My goal always is to produce a perfect set
of plans, it just hasn’t happened yet.

Thanks Terence!

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
Our inspector advised that the existing conduit at CHP-559-10.51 is 60”, not 72” in diameter.

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

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 9:06 AM

To: Burns, Ronald; Porr, Michelle

Subject: RE: 220483 PID 108096 RFI

Attachments: D07-BH-FY23 PID: 108096 Field Notes; RE: DO7-BH-FY23 PID: 108096 Field Notes
Michelle,

We may need to adjust quantities to match field conditions. This project has been around for a while. Some of these
pipes were reviewed in 2021. Things may have moved, and additional joints may need attention.

We may need to go through and identify the joints that need repaired similar to sounding and identifying of concrete
repairs. I've attached my field notes. Hopefully they will help.

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
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 7:53 AM

To: Porr, Michelle <Michelle.Porr@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: 220483 PID 108096 RFI

Michelle,
Good morning!

First let me apologize for the inconvenience this set of plans may have caused you and your team with your work
processes. | wish | had good solid answers to give you, but can only offer an excuse at this time. There was minimal field
work done if any at all on most of these locations. My initial plan at each of these locations were to just call out a
number of repairs given by the field report sheet. But during the review process | was asked to identify the exact
location of the joint to be repaired. | personally had not walked through any of these culverts or visited their locations
due to time constraints with other projects. Existing plans did not tell me section lengths, So once again | went back to
the field report sheet for the additional information, which it called out for each location. Attached you will find an
example of the field reports | worked from, however there were several locations that Chris and another person had the
chance to visit and inspect, and that is maybe why all locations aren’t in question. Michelle unless Chris has any
additional information to add, | would suggest using sound engineering judgement and select the joints in most need of
repair, and if additional joints need repair perhaps a change order will be necessary.

1



Chris if you would please give your opinion.

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
said, I'm not sure why some of these joints were chosen such as the joints between 29 & 30 in both pipes. Neither have
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
To: Porr, Michelle

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: 220483 PID 108096 RFI
Attachments: Field Report.pdf

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

OHIQ DEPARTMENT OF
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 10:56 AM
To: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald

Subject: RE: 220483 PID 108096 RFI

Chris and Ron,
Thanks for the info. We'll consider how things look in the field and use our best judgement.

Regarding the plans, | definitely get it Ron. We'll make it through. You’ve always been very helpful when questions come
up and I truly appreciate that.

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

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>; Porr, Michelle <Michelle.Porr@dot.ohio.gov>
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 8:27 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: PID 108096

Ron,

CHP5591102 has CL, RW, and topo done and is ready for you. Please note the woods line is the crop field line.

CHP5590659 has most of the topo done. |still need to dig a couple monuments out of the road to correctly establish
the CL and RW. | have been waiting on people’s schedules to help me with the digging because it is not safe to dig alone
out at this job.

SHE1190780 has CL and RW done. We are currently working on topo for this one.

MER0491950 and MIA0361820 are scheduled to be done. Did you still want MIA0750238 done as well? The reason I'm
asking is | did not see it on the recent emails or the list of items you’re wanting in the topos. Please advise, thank you.

Ryan Boutwell

Surveyor

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, OH 45365
(p) 937.497.6851 (m) 937.789.7994
transportation.ohio.gov

@) OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
=/ TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Hanke, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 8:14 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: FW: PID 108096

Ron,

FYI — Robin adjusted the file/sale/award based on your revisions to a 2021 Q4 sale. Note that she just put it in the
quarter. If we need a specific sale/award date, we can specify that next year at lockdown.

Check over the milestones you have in there. A few are out of order. You can revise any of the milestones as needed
except plan package/sale/award.

Ryan Hanke, P.E.

Design Engineer

District 7 — Engineering

1001 St. Marys Ave, Sidney, OH 45365
(937) 497-6948
transportation.ohio.gov

A CIHIO DFPARTMENT (1
- TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 7:41 AM
To: Eilerman, Lee; Wiltheiss, Benjamin

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: D07 BH FY20 (D) PID 108096

Lee and Ben,
Good Morning!

In the lockdown meeting yesterday there was talk of adding some additional locations to this project. If those locations
have already been determined, could you please pass them on to me so that | can determine whether or not they are in
need of right-of-way. It appears the survey may need to be completed via task order, so sooner | can get that ball rolling
the better.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY20 (D)

Could we move it to mid-November, just in case? With the way rains have been recently, | want to allow for the
possibility that field work would need to be pushed into September — which would push the eco completion to the end
of October or early November. (I'm just shy of very confident we can meet the date shown in your schedule below, this
is just a CYA. Ifit’s too much of a headache, keep it as is.) Thanks!

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 7:31 AM
To: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: DO7 BH FY20 (D)

Tricia,
Good Morning!

During the lockdown meeting yesterday, it was agreed upon that a new schedule was needed for Project: DO7 BH
FY20(D), PID 108096. It’s likely the name will change to DO7 BH FY21 (D). Below is a tentative schedule | want to run
past you to see if this is doable from an environmental standpoint? This is the project that Lee has talked about adding
more locations to it, currently there are 6 locations, and as soon as | get the additional locations | will include them and
inform you as well.

TENATIVE SCHEDULE:

4/30/19 Survey Complete

5/30/19 Preliminary R/W

5/30/19 Worse Case Limits

10/1/19 Environmental Doc Approved
10/1/19 R/W Authorized

10/1/20 R/W Acquisition Complete



1/1/21 District R/W Certification
2/1/21 Plan Package C.O.
6/1/21 Sale

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 8:09 AM
To: Bishop, Tricia

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY20 (D)

Ellis has been changed.
Thanks!

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 7:28 AM
To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY20 (D)

Absolutely. Thanks Ron!

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 7:27 AM
To: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY20 (D)




Tricia,

Good Morning!

| adjusted the dates see below in red, let me know if that is ok. | will make the change in Ellis once | hear back from you.
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
of October or early November. (I’'m just shy of very confident we can meet the date shown in your schedule below, this
is just a CYA. If it’s too much of a headache, keep it as is.) Thanks!

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
Subject: D07 BH FY20 (D)

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

10/1/19 Environmental Doc Approved 11-15-19
10/1/19 R/W Authorized 11-15-19

10/1/20 R/W Acquisition Complete 11-15-20
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

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 10:32 AM

To: Burns, Ronald; Leslie, Terence; Mike Fox; ‘Caleb Rutledge'
Subject: 220483 Post Construction Mtg Notes

Attachments: 220483 Post Const Mtg.docx

Thanks again for joining me today for the post construction meeting. My notes from the meeting are attached.

Michelle Porr, P.E.

Area Engineer

ODOT District 7 Construction

1001 St. Marys Ave, Sidney, OH 45365
937-538-6291 (m)
transportation.ohio.gov




Burns, Ronald

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Eilerman, Lee

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: D07 BH FY21(D) PID 108096

Lee,

During the lockdown meeting for Project: DO7 BH FY21(D), formally known as DO7 BH FY20(D). You were not present for
this meeting and | thought Ben had mentioned there are possibly some more locations that you guys had discussed
adding to this project. To refresh your memory this project is “Trenchless Culvert Repairs ( Internal Gaskets with
Stainless Steel Banding)”. This project got pushed out due to the fact we could not get the right of way done in time to
purchase right of way, and get the environmental documents done. If there are to be locations added | need to know
that as soon as possible because we are going to use what | think is call our GIS contract to have a consultant do the
surveys. And | want to get this ball rolling.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 8:08 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris

Subject: FW: D07 BH FY21(D) PID 108096

Ron,

Please see below copied email for the locations, | sent to Ben.

Thanks,

Lee

From: Eilerman, Lee

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Wiltheiss, Benjamin <Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: LOCKDOWN LIST WORK FOR PID 108096 additions (in D7_Assessment_MASTER.xIsm for FY 2020)

We need to get these locations in the PID 108096-PLEASE They are in the P:\Scopes\Pre-
Programming\D7 Assessment MASTER.xIsm put in 08/27/18

LINE ID

20180025 08/27/18 BRIDGE CHP- 10.51 40.2073165673803 : 1103040 Bridge
SR 83.53859641 Repair
559

20180026 08/27/18 BRIDGE SHE- 02.17 40.348978 -84.396181 7503385 Bridge
SR Repair
705

Place F
Joint (!
type se
culvert
to stog
infiltra
backfil
and se
joints
roadw
Notes
locatec
X:\Bric
Projec
Progra
Reque:
Place F
Joint (!
type se
culvert
to stog
infiltra
backfil
and se
joints
roadw
Notes



20180027 08/27/18 BRIDGE LOG- 23.58 40.52689847 - 4602153 Bridge
SR 83.85632136 Repair
235

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
X:\Brid
Projec
Progra
Reque:
Place F
Joint (!
type se
culvert
to stor
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 7:11 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Subject: FW: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

Attachments: 108096 Environmental Commitments Checklist.docx; RE: PID 108096 DO07-BH FY22(C)

Ron - | don’t think | ever heard back from you on this. Thanks!

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

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Burns, Ronald <Ron.Burns@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

Hello Ron — You know the drill: could | get an updated copy of the environmental checklist for this project (attached)?
Also, a reminder that | still need the information from you for the permit determination request (see attached email)

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

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 10:03 AM

To: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Bishop, Tricia <Tricia.Bishop@dot.ohio.gov>; Blythe, Matthew
<Matthew.Blythe@dot.ohio.gov>; Buening, Betty <Betty.Buening@dot.ohio.gov>; Sapp, Joseph
<Joseph.Sapp@dot.ohio.gov>; Wiltheiss, Benjamin <Ben.Wiltheiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Stormer, Philip; Kendall, Matthew
<Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Brown, Tony <Tony.Brown@dot.ohio.gov>; Smith, Joshua <Joshua.Smith@dot.ohio.gov>;
Whetstone, Jeffrey <leffrey.Whetstone@dot.ohio.gov>; Mccammon, Tevis <Tevis.McCammon@dot.ohio.gov>; Little,
Timothy <Tim.Little@dot.ohio.gov>; Ike, Darrin <Darrin.lke @dot.ohio.gov>; Emerine, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Emerine@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Doepker, Carole <Carole.Doepker@dot.ohio.gov>; Hanke, Ryan <Ryan.Hanke@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: DO7-BH-FY23, PID 108096 - STAGE 1 Review

COMMENT DEADLINE FRIDAY, December , 17, 2021

D07-BH-FY23, PID 108096

@dOT STAGE 3 Review

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

e lke, Darrin (D7 Real Estate)

e Emerine, Nick (D7 Construction)

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

o Next Stage Review — This is Final
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
No detours for this project.

Project Directory (click))
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
Link to Construction Coordination Form (click)
Link to Estimate (Link)
Link to Scope (Click)

AR

Ronald E. Burns

Transportation Techician 1

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Ave., Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937-497-6774
transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



Burns, Ronald

From: Hoy, Mary

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 8:23 AM
To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Wiltheiss, Benjamin

Subject: RE: Traffic Counts

Attachments: DDSLOG00235R20015_1.pdf

Hi Ron,

See attached forecasts; if you need anything further or have any questions, please let me know.

Regards,

Mary E. Hoy, P.E.

District Traffic Planning Engineer

ODOT District 7

1001 St. Marys Avenue, Sidney, Ohio 45365
(p) 937.497.6838

transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION
From: Burns, Ronald
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 7:59 AM

To: Hoy, Mary <Mary.Hoy@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Traffic Counts

Mary,
Good Morning!

The locations below were added to a current project, that you have already given me traffic counts for. I’'m sorry to
asked but | need additional counts for these locations.

Location being LOG-235-23.58:
| need traffic counts from Hardin County line back 1 mile.

Location being SHE-705-2.17:
| need traffic counts from Fort Loramie to Darke County line.

The project is now D07 BH FY21(D) PID 108096, it was DO7 BH FY20(D)

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

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Burns, Ronald

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Kendall, Matthew; Wampler, Timothy; Kendall, Matthew; Boutwell, Ryan
Subject: RE: DO7 BH FY21(D) PID 108096 Survey Request

Ron,

Tim says we’ll use District survey for CHP-559-1102 and SHE-119-0780. I'll copy you on the request for to Brumbaugh for
your information so we’re all on the same page.

Set up existing centerlines, right of way and easements, property lines, topography (including utilities) at the
following 5 culverts: CHP-559-1051, LOG-235-2358, MER-49-1950, MIA-36-1820, SHE-705-0217.

Set up property lines and topography (including utilities) at CHP-559-0659 and SHE-119-0780.

From: Burns, Ronald

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Schmidt, Amy <Amy.Schmidt@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weiss, Chris <Chris.Weiss@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew <Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Wampler, Timothy
<Tim.Wampler@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: D07 BH FY21(D) PID 108096 Survey Request

Amy,

Attached you will find the necessary plan sheets of the locations we are in need of survey. There are a couple of
locations that we have started survey on, but had not completed, and Matt Kendall says they are welcome to use any of
that information if they so choose. Tim Wampler also commented to let John know he would be doing the right of way
plans and feel free to contact him if he has any questions about what they are collecting. | placed on the title sheet the
information based off a conversation | had with Tim Wampler, as to what we needed from this survey. As | had
mentioned in a conversation we had yesterday, we were hoping to have this survey complete by the first of April,
weather permitting. If you have any questions just let me know.

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

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 9:56 AM

To: John Brumbaugh. (john@bes-engineer.com)

Cc: Bill Ezerski; 'kathy@bes-engineer.com'; Wampler, Timothy; Burns, Ronald; Weiss, Chris;
Kendall, Matthew

Subject: New Task 7f: DO7 BH FY21(D) PID 108096 Survey Request

Attachments: 2018-12-28 31698 Authorization of Task 7f.pdf

John,

You are authorized for Part 1: Courthouse Research, in advance of submitting a fee proposal to complete surveys, at
these 7 locations:

CHP-559-1051, LOG-235-2358, MER-49-1950, MIA-36-1820, SHE-705-0217, CHP-559-0659 and SHE-119-0780.

Tim will send you existing plans, monuments, etc. next week.

We will need complete surveys of all locations by April 1°,

//%;y [\/, 6/{%1}/////

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

Subject: DO7 BH FY21(D) PID 108096 Survey Request

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Schmidt, Amy; Boutwell, Ryan

Cc: Weiss, Chris; Burns, Ronald; Hanke, Ryan

Subject: RE: DUE 3/30/2020: Brumbaugh Engineering and Surveying Consultant Evaluation
Attachments: New Microsoft Word Document.docx

Amy,

See attached...The last 3, 1 — have not reviewed & the other two | don’t remember or reviewed

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
and need you to please fill-in the table below for question #7 (Performance), by March 30". THANK YOU!! Project
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

Ql|Q2(Q3|Q4(Q5|Q6|Q7 Specific Comments
MOT-48-1.02
Tony (PID 107161)
Tony MOT-725-14.41
(PID 108619)*
Jon MOT-725/741-
14.85/2.93 (103790) *
Chris DAR-Pave-FY21
(PID 100931)2
Ron D07-BH-FY21
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
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